MEETING AGENDA
City Council
REGULAR SESSION CITY COUNCIL
October 27, 2020

HAL BALDWIN MUNICIPAL COMPLEX COUNCIL CHAMBERS
1400 SCHERTZ PARKWAY BUILDING #4
SCHERTZ, TEXAS 78154

CITY OF SCHERTZ CORE VALUES
Do the right thing
Do the best you can
Treat others the way you want to be treated
Work cooperatively as a team

AGENDA
TUESDAY, OCTOBER 27, 2020, at 6:00 p.m.

2020 Fire Prevention Poster Contest Winners

Presentation will be held in the Ball Room at the
Civic Center, Bldg #5, at 5:30 p.m. prior to the
regularly scheduled City Council Meeting.

City Council will hold its regularly scheduled meeting at 6:00 p.m.,
Tuesday, October 27, 2020, at the City Council Chambers. In lieu of
attending the meeting in person, residents will have the opportunity to
watch the meeting via live stream on the City’s YouTube Channel.

Call to Order Regular Session

Opening Prayer and Pledges of Allegiance to the Flags of the United States and State of Texas.
(Councilmember Larson)

October 27,2020 City Council Agenda Page 1



Presentations

¢ Proclamation recognizing Domestic Violence Awareness Month. (Mayor/N. Solis Douglass)
¢ Presentation on Blue Santa Program ( M. Fleck)
¢ Presentation on Operation Polar Express (A. Kraft)

Employee Recognition

¢ Engineering - Eric Schulze - Engineer (K. Woodlee)

e Fire - Summer Hall - Emergency Management Coordinator (K. Long)

¢ Police - Eric Guidry, Samuel Ramirez Jr., Dakota Burrows, Frank Chavarria, Alberto De La
Torre, Ricardo Lozano, John McClendon, Roland Pena, and Ryan McCallister - Police Officers
(D. Roman)

¢ Public Works - Christopher Peacock - Street Worker II (D. Letbetter)

e Utility Billing - Anna Miranda - Utility Billing Clerk (D. Hardin-Trussell)

e Library - Samaria Sams - Library Page (M. Uhlhorn)

City Events and Announcements

¢ Announcements of upcoming City Events (B. James/C. Kelm/S. Gonzalez)
e Announcements and recognitions by the City Manager (M. Browne)
¢ Announcements and recognitions by the Mayor (R. Gutierrez)

Hearing of Residents

Residents who choose to watch the meeting via live stream, but who would like to participate in Residents to be
Heard, should email their comments to City Secretary, Brenda Dennis, at bdennis@schertz.com by 5:00 p.m. on

Monday, October 26, 2020, SO THAT THE CITY SECRETARY MAY READ THE PUBLIC
COMMENTS INTO THE RECORD UNDER THE HEARING OF RESIDENTS. In the body of

the email please include your name, your address, phone number, agenda item # if applicable or subject of
discussion, and your comments.

This time is set aside for any person who wishes to address the City Council. Each person should fill
out the speaker’s register prior to the meeting. Presentations should be limited to no more than 3
minutes.

All remarks shall be addressed to the Council as a body, and not to any individual member thereof.
Any person making personal, impertinent, or slanderous remarks while addressing the Council may
be requested to leave the meeting.

Discussion by the Council of any item not on the agenda shall be limited to statements of specific
factual information given in response to any inquiry, a recitation of existing policy in response to an
inquiry, and/or a proposal to place the item on a future agenda. The presiding officer, during the
Hearing of Residents portion of the agenda, will call on those persons who

have signed up to speak in the order they have registered.

Consent Agenda Items

The Consent Agenda is considered self-explanatory and will be enacted by the Council with one
motion. There will be no separate discussion of these items unless they are removed from the Consent
Agenda upon the request of the Mayor or a Councilmember.

October 27,2020 City Council Agenda Page 2



1. Minutes — Consideration and/or action regarding the approval of the minutes of the regular
meeting of September 22, 2020. (B. Dennis)

2. Resolution No. 20-R-116 - Consideration and/or action approving a Resolution by the City
Council of the City of Schertz, Texas authorizing the City Manager to sign and execute
Development Agreement Extensions in relation to Development Agreements entered into July
of 2010. (B. James/L. Wood/E. Delgado)

3. Resolution No. 20-R-126 — Consideration and/or action approving a Resolution by the City
Council of the City of Schertz, Texas authorizing the City Manager to sign an Interlocal
Agreement for Fire Protection Services in Guadalupe County between, the City of Schertz,
and the City of Seguin. (C. Kelm/K. Long)

4. Resolution No. 20-R-127- Consideration and/or action approving a Resolution by the City
Council of the City of Schertz, Texas authorizing an amendment to an interlocal agreement
with Schertz-Cibolo-Universal City Independent School District (SCUCISD) for EMS
services. (C. Kelm/J. Mabbitt)

5. Resolution No. 20-R-128 - Consideration and/or action approving a Resolution by the City
Council of the City of Schertz, Texas, authorizing expenditures for the Fire Department with
Motorola totaling no more than $120,000.00 for communication equipment during the
2020-2021 fiscal year and other matters in connection therewith. (C. Kelm/K. Long)

6. Boards, Commissions and Committee Member Appointments - Consideration and/or
action appointing Mrs. Judy Goldick for the vacant, alternate position on the Planning &
Zoning Commission and appointing Mr. Margarito Banales vacant, alternate position on the
Library Advisory Board. (Mayor/Council)

7. Resolution No. 20-R-129 - Consideration and/or action approving a Resolution by the City
Council of the City of Schertz authorizing a Professional Services Contract with Halff
Associates, Inc., totaling no more than $390,000, for professional engineering-related services
on the Tri-County Parkway reconstruction. (B. James/K. Woodlee/J. Nowak)

8. Resolution No. 20-R-130 - Consideration and/or action approving a Resolution by the City
Council of the City of Schertz, Texas, authorizing expenditures for equipment as part of the
FY20-21 vehicle and equipment replacement program. (C. Kelm/S. Williams/C. Hernandez)

9. Resolution No. 20-R-123 - Consideration and/or action approving a Resolution by the City
Council of the City of Schertz, Texas re-appointing Justin Murray to the Board of Directors
Place D-2 of the Cibolo Valley Local Government Corporation (CVLGC), and other matters
in connection therewith. (C. Kelm/S. Williams/S. McClelland)

10. Resolution 20-R-122 - Consideration and/or action approving a Resolution by the City
Council of th City of Schertz, Texas approving and authorizing a right of way easement with
Guadalupe Valley Electric Cooperative, Inc. on the City of Schertz S.W. Quadrant Water
Plant property, and other matters in connection therewith. (C. Kelm/S. Williams/S.
McClelland)

October 27,2020 City Council Agenda Page 3



11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

Resolution No. 20-R-114 — Consideration and/or action approving a Resolution by the City
Council of the City of Schertz, Texas, authorizing a program and expenditures as provided for
in the Economic Development Performance Agreement between Kellum Real Estate, LLC and
the City of Schertz Economic Development Corporation. (M. Browne/A. Perez)

Resolution No. 20-R-120 - Consideration and/or action approving a Resolution by the City
Council of the City of Schertz, Texas, authorizing the City Manager to submit a Local Parks
Grant application to the Texas Parks & Wildlife Department Outdoor Recreation Grants
Program for future development of the Hilltop/Homestead Park. (B. James/L. Shrum)

Resolution No. 20-R-117 - Consideration and/or action approving a Resolution by the City
Council of the City of Schertz, Texas approving a request for a Schertz Main Street Local
Flavor Economic Development Grant for 603 Main. (M. Browne/B. James)

Resolution No. 20-R-121 - Consideration and/or action approving a Resolution by the City
Council of the City of Schertz, Texas, authorizing the purchase of computer equipment in the
amount of $88,624.84 from Great South Inc, DBA Computer Solutions. (B. James/M. Clauser)

Ordinance No. 20-S-29 - Consideration and/or action on an amendment of Part III, Schertz
Codes of Ordinances, Unified Development Code (UDC), Article 5, Subsection 21.5.8
Permitted Use Table, to amend permitted land uses within the Main Street Mixed Use
(MSMU) zoning district. Final Reading (B. James/L. Wood/E. Delgado)

Ordinance No. 20-S-30 - Consideration and/or action on a request to rezone approximately
2.94 acres of land from Single-Family Residential/Agricultural District (R-A) and General
Business District (GB) to Neighborhood Services District (NS), located northwest of the
intersection between FM 1518 and Schaefer Road, City of Schertz, Bexar County, Texas, also
known as DG Schertz Addition Subdivision Lot 2, Block 1. Final Reading (B. James/L.
Wood/M. Harrison)

Resolution No. 20-R-124 - Consideration and/or action approving a Resolution by the City
Council of the City of Schertz, Texas authorizing a Public Library Interlocal Agreement with
Guadalupe County. (B. James/M. Uhlhorn)

Resolution No. 20-R-125 - Consideration and/or action approving a Resolution by the City
Council of the City of Schertz, Texas appointing members to the Alamo Area Council of
Governments (AACOG) Regional Emergency Preparedness Advisory Committee. (C.
Kelm/K. Long)

Ordinance No. 20-M-34 - Consideration and/or action approving an Ordinance by the City
Council of the City of Schertz Texas amending the City Code of Ordinances Article I. in
General, Section 2-125 Designation of Records Management Officer, repealing all Ordinances
or parts of Ordinances in conflict with this Ordinance and providing an effective date. First
Reading (M. Browne/B. Dennis)

Discussion and Action Items

October 27,2020 City Council Agenda Page 4



20.

21.

Ordinance No. 20-B-36 - Consideration and approval of an Ordinance by the City Council of
the City of Schertz, Texas, authorizing the issuance of "City of 'Schertz, Texas, general
obligation refunding bonds, series 2020, and other matters incident and related thereto. First
and Final Reading (M. Browne/B. James/J. Walters)

Resolution No. 20-R-83 - Consideration and/or action approving a Resolution by the City
Council of the City of Schertz authorizing an Interlocal Agreement with the City of San
Antonio for the release and acceptance of extraterritorial jurisdiction (ETJ). (M. Browne/B.
James)

Public Hearings

22.

Ordinance No. 20-S-33 - Conduct a public hearing and consideration and/or action upon a
request to rezone approximately 204 acres of land from General Business District (GB) and
Manufacturing Light District (M-1) to Planned Development District (PDD), located
southwest of Graytown Road, stretching between Interstate Highway 10 and Boenig Drive,
City of Schertz, Bexar County, Texas, also known as Bexar County Property Identification
Numbers 619201 and 619202. First Reading (B. James/L. Wood/N. Koplyay)

Roll Call Vote Confirmation

Workshop

23.

Workshop Discussion and Update (Ordinance 20-H-18) - Discussion and update regarding
the COVID-10 virus and our current Ordinance No. 20-H-18 Declaration of Local Disaster.
(M. Browne/K. Long)

Closed Session

24.

The City Council will meet in closed session in accordance with Section 551.071 and
551.087 of the Texas Government Code, Consultation with Attorney and Deliberation
Regarding Economic Development Negotiations; Closed Meeting. The governmental body
is not required to conduct an open meeting (1) to discuss or deliberate regarding
commercial or financial information that the governmental body has received from a
business prospect that the governmental body seeks to have locate, stay, or expand in or
near the territory of the governmental body and with which the governmental body is
conducting economic development negotiations; or (2) to deliberate the offer of a financial
or other incentive to a business prospect, or on a matter in which the duty of the attorney to
the governmental body under the Texas Disciplinary Rules of Professional Conduct of the
State Bar of Texas clearly conflicts with the Act.

« Project E-064

Reconvene into Regular Session

24A.

Take any action based on discussion held in closed session under Agenda Item 24.

October 27,2020 City Council Agenda Page 5



Roll Call Vote Confirmation
Information available in City Council Packets - NO DISCUSSION TO OCCUR

25. November 3, 2020, Election Updates - City of Schertz November 3, 2020, Early voting
location dates and times for Bexar, Comal, and Guadalupe County as well as County Election
day vote center information and sample ballot information. (B. Dennis)

Requests and Announcements
¢ Announcements by the City Manager.

® Requests by Mayor and Councilmembers for updates or information from staff.

¢ Requests by Mayor and Councilmembers that items or presentations be placed on a future City
Council agenda.

e Announcements by Mayor and Councilmembers

e City and community events attended and to be attended

¢ City Council Committee and Liaison Assignments (see assignments below)
¢ Continuing education events attended and to be attended

¢ Recognition of actions by City employees

® Recognition of actions by community volunteers

Adjournment

CERTIFICATION

I, BRENDA DENNIS, CITY SECRETARY OF THE CITY OF SCHERTZ, TEXAS, DO HEREBY

CERTIFY THAT THE ABOVE AGENDA WAS PREPARED AND POSTED ON THE OFFICIAL
BULLETIN BOARDS ON THIS THE 23rd DAY OF OCTOBER 2020 AT 4:00 P.M., WHICH IS A
PLACE READILY ACCESSIBLE TO THE PUBLIC AT ALL TIMES AND THAT SAID NOTICE
WAS POSTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH CHAPTER 551, TEXAS GOVERNMENT CODE.

BRENDA DENNIS
I CERTIFY THAT THE ATTACHED NOTICE AND AGENDA OF ITEMS TO BE

CONSIDERED BY THE CITY COUNCIL WAS REMOVED BY ME FROM THE OFFICIAL
BULLETIN BOARD ON DAY OF , 2020. TITLE:

This facility is accessible in accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act. Handicapped parking
spaces are available. If you require special assistance or have a request for sign interpretative services
or other services, please call 210-619-1030.

The City Council for the City of Schertz reserves the right to adjourn into closed session at any
time during the course of this meeting to discuss any of the matters listed above, as authorized by

the Texas Open Meetings Act.

Closed Sessions Authorized: This agenda has been reviewed and approved by the City’s legal

October 27,2020 City Council Agenda Page 6



counsel and the presence of any subject in any Closed Session portion of the agenda constitutes a
written interpretation of Texas Government Code Chapter 551 by legal counsel for the
governmental body and constitutes an opinion by the attorney that the items discussed therein may
be legally discussed in the closed portion of the meeting considering available opinions of a court of
record and opinions of the Texas Attorney General known to the attorney. This provision has been
added to this agenda with the intent to meet all elements necessary to satisfy Texas Government

Code Chapter 551.144(c) and the meeting is conducted by all participants in reliance on this

opinion.

COUNCIL COMMITTEE AND LIAISON ASSIGNMENTS

Mayor Gutierrez

Audit Committee

Investment Advisory Committee
Main Street Committee

Councilmember Scagliola — Place 5

Cibolo Valley Local Government Corporation -
Alternate

Hal Baldwin Scholarship Committee

Interview Committee for Boards and Commissions -
Alternate

Schertz-Seguin Local Government Corporation

Councilmember Davis— Place 1
Audit Committee

Interview Committee for Boards and
Commissions

Main Street Committee - Chair
Schertz Housing Authority Board
TIRZ II Board

Mayor Pro-Tem - Scott — Place 2
Interview Committee for Boards and Commissions

Councilmember Larson — Place 3
Main Street Committee — Vice Chair

Councilmember Dahle — Place 4

Cibolo Valley Local Government Corporation
Interview Committee for Boards and Commissions
TIRZ II Board

Councilmember Heyward — Place 6
Audit Committee

Investment Advisory Committee
Schertz Animal Services Advisory
Commission

Councilmember Brown — Place 7

Main Street Committee

Schertz-Seguin Local Government Corporation -
Alternate

October 27,2020 City Council Agenda

Page 7




Agenda No. 1.

CITY COUNCIL MEMORANDUM

City Council )\ her 27, 2020

Meeting:

Department: City Secretary

Subiect: Minutes — Consideration and/or action regarding the approval of the minutes of
Ject: the regular meeting of September 22, 2020. (B. Dennis)

BACKGROUND

The City Council held a Regular City Council meeting on September 22, 2020.

RECOMMENDATION
Recommend Approval.

Attachments
Draft Minutes 09-22-2020




DRAFT

MINUTES
REGULAR MEETING
September 22, 2020

A Regular Meeting was held by the Schertz City Council of the City of Schertz, Texas,
on September 22, 2020, at 6:00 p.m. in the Hal Baldwin Municipal Complex Council
Chambers, 1400 Schertz Parkway, Building #4, Schertz, Texas. The following members
present to-wit:

Present: Mayor Ralph Gutierrez; Mayor Pro-Tem Rosemary Scott; Councilmember
Mark Davis; Councilmember Scott Larson; Councilmember Michael Dahle;
Councilmember David Scagliola; Councilmember Allison Heyward;
Councilmember Tim Brown

City City Manager Dr. Mark Browne; Assistant City Manager Brian James;
Staff:  Assistant City Manager Charles Kelm; City Attorney Daniel Santee; City
Secretary Brenda Dennis; Assistant to the City Manager Sarah Gonzalez

Call to Order

Mayor Gutierrez called the regular meeting to order at 6:00 p.m.

Opening Prayer and Pledges of Allegiance to the Flags of the United States and
State of Texas. (Mayor Pro-Tem Scott)

Mayor Gutierrez recognized Mayor Pro-Tem Scott who provided the opening prayer
followed by the Pledges of Allegiance to the Flags of the United States and the State
of Texas.

Mayor Gutierrez gave specific requests to guests and staff in reference to wearing their
masks during the City Council meeting and departing the Council meeting.

Presentations
¢ Proclamation recognizing Fire Prevention Week. (Mayor/K. Long)

Mayor Gutierrez read and presented the proclamation to Fire Chief Kade Long
and commented on the new Ladder Truck presented earlier. Mayor thanked
Chief Long and all the Fire Department for their work and commitment to



our City's safety and well-being.
e Proclamation recognizing Chamber of Commerce Week. (Mayor/M. Titterington)

Mayor Gutierrez read and presented the proclamation to Chamber President
Maggie Titterington. Mrs. Titterington expressed her gratitude for serving our
communities at the Chamber. Mayor made a few closing remarks stating the
Chamber is a business network representing the business community and is a key
element to our economic development and thanked Mrs. Titterington for her
service to our City.

e Proclamation honoring Manufacturing Day. (Mayor/J. Kolbe)

Mayor Gutierrez read and presented the proclamation to Mr. Brad Bowdoin with
Caterpillar who expressed his thanks to the City of Schertz and the community
for being a wonderful partner. Mayor commented on Manufacturers being the
main element in the United States progressing and a driving force in innovations
and thanked Caterpillar for their contribution in our community.

Employee Recognition

¢ City Management - Cyndi Simmons, Administrative Assistant. (M. Browne/S.
Gonzalez)

e EMS - Mike McFerran, EMS Supply Coordinator; Madeline Keilholz, Eric
Stephens, Charles Liles - EMT. (C. Kelm/J. Mabbitt/B. Hill)

e Public Works - Dominic Dominguez, and Jeremy Perez Drainage Worker 1. (C.
Kelm/S. Williams/D. Letbetter)

Mayor Gutierrez recognized the appropriate Department Heads, who introduced their
new employees. Each new employee had an opportunity to speak.

City Events and Announcements
e Announcements of upcoming City Events (B. James/C. Kelm/S. Gonzalez)

Assistant City Manager Charles Kelm announced early voting begins Tuesday,
October 13, 2020, and ends Friday, October 30, 2020, to elect Councilmembers
for places 3, 4, and 5. For a full listing of all early voting listings and times
please visit schertz.com.

e Announcements and recognitions by the City Manager (M. Browne)
None at this time.
e Announcements and recognitions by the Mayor (R. Gutierrez)

None at this time.



Hearing of Residents

Residents who choose to watch the meeting via live stream, but who would like to
participate in Residents to be Heard, should email their comments to City
Secretary, Brenda Dennis, at bdennis@schertz.com by 5:00 p.m. on Monday,
September 21, 2020, SO THAT THE CITY SECRETARY MAY READ THE
PUBLIC COMMENTS INTO THE RECORD UNDER THE HEARING OF
RESIDENTS. In the body of the email please include your name, your address,
phone number, agenda item # if applicable or subject of discussion, and your
comments.

This time is set aside for any person who wishes to address the City Council. Each
person should fill out the speaker’s register prior to the meeting. Presentations should
be limited to no more than 3 minutes.

All remarks shall be addressed to the Council as a body, and not to any individual
member thereof. Any person making personal, impertinent, or slanderous remarks
while addressing the Council may be requested to leave the meeting.

Discussion by the Council of any item not on the agenda shall be limited to statements
of specific factual information given in response to any inquiry, a recitation of existing
policy in response to an inquiry, and/or a proposal to place the item on a future
agenda. The presiding officer, during the Hearing of Residents portion of the agenda,
will call on those persons who have signed up to speak in the order they have
registered.

Mayor Gutierrez recognized the following who spoke:

e Nancy Klinitski - 1028 Chloe Court - Expressed her desire and her communities
desire for the City of Schertz to repair the recently repaved roads in Wilson
Estates Preserves - noting the chip seal repair has degraded.

e John Lamantia - 1021 Hiram Ln. - After praising Counsel for a job well done
over his years of living in Schertz, he expressed his concern with the rocks left
behind after the recently repaved roads in Wilson Estates Preserves.

e Shane Cipolla (Vice President of the HOA at the Estates of Wilson Preserve) -
1201 Gwendolyn Way - Concerned with the condition of their roads in Estates of
Wilson Preserve and the rocks left as the finished product on their roads. The
roads chip seal severely degrades the property values in their neighborhood and
respectfully requested the City return their roads to the condition prior to the
re-surface.

e Diana Taylor - 5505 Columbia Dr. - Expressed her concern with many attempts
to make contact with the City to address problems she was experiencing, with
no response. She expressed her ongoing desire/concern to have speed bumps in
Fairhaven and to fix the sidewalks.



e Connie Andrews - 1120 Gwendolyn Way - Expressed her concern with the rocks
on the newly repaved surface of her road in Estates of Wilson Preserve.

e Steve Rice - 1017 Chole Ct - Gave his time to Shane Cipolla.

e Jill Whittaker - 12214 Hopeseed - Introduced herself as a candidate for City
Council place 3 and gave a brief history of her careers and family life.

e Robert Bueker - 1000 Antler Dr. - Expressed his concern about the condition of
their street in Estates of Wilson Preserve and requested a promise from City
Council that it will not happen again. Mr. Bueker offered discussing a few
methods that might improve the situation with Council.

Mayor Gutierrez asked City Secretary Brenda Dennis if any resident had signed up
on-line to be heard. She indicated there was one. City Secretary Brenda Dennis read
the following:

e John Sullivan - 513 Triple Crown - Expressed his gratitude for the work the Tax
Increment Reinvestment Zone #2 (TIRZ) has done to help the Crossvine
community grow and draw more people to southern Schertz. He also asked City
Council to remember to properly fund the service and projects we need to provide
a high quality of life throughout the rest of the city as well.

Consent Agenda Items

The Consent Agenda is considered self-explanatory and will be enacted by the
Council with one motion. There will be no separate discussion of these items unless
they are removed from the Consent Agenda upon the request of the Mayor or a
Councilmember.

The following items were read into record:

1. Minutes — Consideration and/or action regarding the approval of the minutes
of the regular meeting of September 8§, 2020. (B. Dennis)

2. Resolution No. 20-R-106 — Consideration and/or action approving a
Resolution by the City Council of the City of Schertz, Texas, authorizing the
City Manager to enter into an agreement with Ford Engineering, Inc., for
design, bid, and construction phase engineering services for the Aviation
Heights Water line relocation project in advance of the Construction project.
(C. Kelm/S. Williams/J. Hooks)

3. Resolution 20-R-90 - Consideration and/or action approving a Resolution by
the City Council of the City of Schertz, Texas authorizing an extension of the
agreement for Management Services between the City of Schertz and
the Schertz/Seguin Local Government Corporation (SSLGC) and other
matters in connection therewith. (C. Kelm/S. Williams/J. Hooks)



10.

Resolution No. 20-R-109 - Consideration and/or action approving a
Resolution by the City Council of the City of Schertz, Texas authorizing the
City Manager to enter into an agreement for the remodel of the Kitchen and
Warming Area for the Schertz Civic Center in an amount not to exceed
$154,295.00 with IM General Contractors. (C. Kelm/S. Williams/T.
Buckingham)

Resolution No. 20-R-110 - Consideration and/or action approving a
Resolution by the City Council of the City of Schertz, Texas, authorizing the
City Manager to issue a purchase order(s) for the purchase of various vehicles
as part of the 2020-2021 vehicle replacement program. (C. Kelm/S.
Williams/C. Hernandez)

Resolution No. 20-R-111 - Consideration and/or action approving a
Resolution by the City Council of the City of Schertz Texas, authorizing an
Interlocal Agreement between the City of Schertz and the Comal County
District Attorney in reference to the disposition of seized property and
contraband. (C. Kelm/M. Hansen)

Resolution No. 20-R-112 - Consideration and/or action approving a
Resolution by the City Council of the City of Schertz, Texas authorizing a
Schertz Main Street Local Flavor Economic Development Grant for 615 Main
Street and related matters in connection therewith. (M. Browne/B. James)

Resolution No. 20-R-105 - Consideration and/or action approving a
Resolution by the City Council of the City of Schertz, Texas authorizing EMS
debt revenue adjustments,Utility Billing debt revenue adjustments and Schertz
Magazine debt revenue adjustments for certain inactive outstanding
receivables and other matters in connection therewith. (B. James/J. Walters)

Cancellation of the November 3, 2020, and November 24, 2020, Council
Meetings - Consideration and/or action canceling the November 3, 2020, and
November 24, 2020, City Council meetings due to the election and
Thanksgiving week. (M. Browne/B. Dennis)

Calling a Special Meeting November 16, 2020 — Consideration and/or
action calling a special meeting on Monday, November 16, 2020, to canvass
the results of the November 3, 2020, General Election, call a Runoff Election
if necessary and possible swearing in of newly elected officials. (M.
Browne/B. Dennis)



11.  Resolution No. 20-R-97 - Consideration and/or action approving a Resolution
by the City Council of the City of Schertz, Texas, authorizing the City
Manager to enter into Interlocal agreements for allocation of Emergency
Medical Services and for mutual aid agreements. (C. Kelm/J. Mabbitt)

12. Boards, Commissions and Committee Member
Resignations/Appointments - Consideration and/or action appointing Mr.
Graham Clark McChesney Jr. for the vacant board member position on the
Transportation Increment Reinvestment Zone #2 (TIRZ). (Mayor/Council)

Mayor Gutierrez asked Council if there were any items to be removed from
Consent for separate action. Mayor Gutierrez recognized Mayor Pro-Tem
Scott who requested agenda item 5 be removed for separate action.

Moved by Councilmember Mark Davis, seconded by Councilmember
Allison Heyward to approve consent items 1-4 and 6-12.

AYE: Mayor Pro-Tem Rosemary Scott, Councilmember Mark Davis,
Councilmember Scott Larson, Councilmember Michael Dahle,
Councilmember David Scagliola, Councilmember Allison
Heyward, Councilmember Tim Brown

Passed

Discussion and Action Items

The following item was read into record:

5. Resolution No. 20-R-110 - Consideration and/or action approving a Resolution
by the City Council of the City of Schertz, Texas, authorizing the City Manager to
issue a purchase order(s) for the purchase of various vehicles as part of the 2020-2021
vehicle replacement program. (C. Kelm/S. Williams/C. Hernandez)

Mayor Gutierrez recognized Mayor Pro-Tem Scott who asked staff a few questions.
Fleet Manager Chris Hernandez and Purchasing and Asset Management Manager
Julie Golke addressed the questions.

Moved by Mayor Pro-Tem Rosemary Scott, seconded by Councilmember
Michael Dahle to approve Resolution No. 20-R-110.

AYE: Mayor Pro-Tem Rosemary Scott, Councilmember Mark Davis,
Councilmember Scott Larson, Councilmember Michael Dahle,
Councilmember David Scagliola, Councilmember Allison
Heyward, Councilmember Tim Brown

Passed



The following item was read into record:

13.

Resolution No. 20-R-107 - Consideration and/or action approving a
Resolution by the City Council of the City of Schertz, Texas, authorizing an
amended Development Agreement, Project/ Financing Plan, and Interlocal
Agreement for the Tax Increment Reinvestment Zone #2 (TIRZ) #2
(Sedona/Crossvine). (M. Browne/B. James)

Mayor Gutierrez recognized Assistant City Manager Brian James who
provided a PowerPoint presentation giving a background/explanation of Tax
Increment Reinvestment Zone #2 (TIRZ) or Sedona/Crossvine TIRZ and
answered questions from Council. Councilmembers Scagliola,Councilmember
Dahle and Mayor Gutierrez gave additional remarks on their endorsement of
the TIRZ (Sedona/Crossvine) developments.

Moved by Councilmember David Scagliola, seconded by Mayor Pro-Tem
Rosemary Scott to approve Resolution No. 20-R-107.

AYE: Mayor Pro-Tem Rosemary Scott, Councilmember Mark Davis,
Councilmember Scott Larson, Councilmember Michael Dahle,
Councilmember David Scagliola, Councilmember Allison
Heyward, Councilmember Tim Brown

Passed

The following item was read into record:

14.

Resolution No. 20-R-104 - Consideration and/or action approving a
Resolution by the City Council of the City of Schertz, Texas, supporting the
use of HOT Revenues for Park Improvements. (M. Browne)

Mayor Gutierrez recognized City Manager Dr. Mark Browne who introduced
this item and gave a brief description of a potential bill for Texas Municipal
League (TML) to allow HOT funds to be used for park improvements and
answered questions from Council.

Moved by Councilmember Michael Dahle, seconded by Councilmember
David Scagliola to approve Resolution 20-R-104.

AYE: Mayor Pro-Tem Rosemary Scott, Councilmember Mark Davis,
Councilmember Michael Dahle, Councilmember David Scagliola,
Councilmember Allison Heyward, Councilmember Tim Brown

NAY: Councilmember Scott Larson



Passed

Public Hearings

The following item was read into record:

15.

Ordinance No. 20-T-32 — Conduct a Public Hearing and consideration and/or
action approving an Ordinance approving the appraisal roll; setting the tax
rate; levying and assessing general and special ad valorem taxes for the use
and support of the municipal government of the city of Schertz, Texas.
Second and Final Reading (B. James/J. Walters)

Mayor Gutierrez recognized Finance Director James Walters who provided a
short PowerPoint presentation stating the tax rate voted on at the previous
Council meeting for first reading of $0.5121 - an 0.8% increase in the tax rate.

Mayor Gutierrez opened the public hearing for those wishing to speak, and as
no one spoke, closed the public hearing for Council comments.

Councilmember Scott went on the record to explain the factor that swayed her
at the last Council meeting to cast the second vote for the tax rate of $0.5121.
She was moved by Councilmember Brown recalling the Tax Workshop and
the ultimate goal in setting the tax rate is to reduce debt. Councilmember
Scagliola stated he is confident the tax increase is unneeded and reserves the
right to say "I told you so" next year.

Mayor Gutierrez gave clarification on this year's tax rate of $0.5121, that will
be voted on, will be lowering the tax rate and increasing the revenue.
Councilmember Brown clarified we are lowering the tax rate, we are not
raising anything. The only people who will have an increase in their tax bill
will be the ones who have an increase in their property values and don't have
other exemptions. Councilmembers Scagliola and Larson stated the tax rate
being voted on ($0.5121) does raise taxes. Mayor Pro-Tem Scott gave
additional closing remarks.

Moved by Councilmember Allison Heyward, seconded by Councilmember
Tim Brown that the property tax rate be increased by the adoption of a tax
rate of (0.5121), which is effectively a (0.8%) increase in the tax rate.

AYE: Mayor Pro-Tem Rosemary Scott, Councilmember Mark Davis,
Councilmember Michael Dahle, Councilmember Allison Heyward,
Councilmember Tim Brown

NAY: Councilmember Scott Larson, Councilmember David Scagliola
Passed



The following item was read into record:

16.

Ordinance No. 20-S-29 - Conduct a Public Hearing and consideration and/or
action on an amendment of Part III, Schertz Codes of Ordinances, Unified
Development Code (UDC), Article 5, Subsection 21.5.8 Permitted Use Table,
to amend permitted land uses within the Main Street Mixed Use (MSMU)
zoning district. First Reading (B. James/L. Wood/E. Delgado)

Mayor Gutierrez recognized Assistant City Manager Brian James who briefed
the Council regarding the amendment to the UDC, Article 5, Subsection
21.5.8 permitted use table amendment.

Mayor Gutierrez opened the public hearing, and as no one spoke; closed the
public hearing for Council comments. Mr. James addressed questions from
Council.

Moved by Councilmember Michael Dahle, seconded by Councilmember
Allison Heyward to approve Ordinance 20-S-29 on first reading.

AYE: Mayor Pro-Tem Rosemary Scott, Councilmember Mark Davis,
Councilmember Scott Larson, Councilmember Michael Dahle,
Councilmember David Scagliola, Councilmember Allison
Heyward, Councilmember Tim Brown

Passed

The following item was read into record:

17.

Ordinance No. 20-S-30 - Conduct a public hearing, consideration and/or
action on a request to rezone approximately 2.94 acres of land from
Single-Family Residential/Agricultural District (R-A) and General Business
District (GB) to Neighborhood Services District (NS), located northwest of the
intersection between FM 1518 and Schaefer Road, City of Schertz, Bexar
County, Texas, also known as DG Schertz Addition Subdivision Lot 2, Block
1. First Reading (B. James/L. Wood/M. Harrison)

Mayor Gutierrez recognized Assistant City Manager Brian James who briefed
the Council on the request to rezone the property.

Mayor Gutierrez opened the public hearing, and as no one spoke; closed the
public hearing for Council comments. Mr. James addressed questions from
Council.



Moved by Councilmember Tim Brown, seconded by Councilmember
Allison Heyward to approve Ordinance 20-S-30 on first reading.

AYE: Mayor Pro-Tem Rosemary Scott, Councilmember Mark Davis,
Councilmember Scott Larson, Councilmember Michael Dahle,
Councilmember David Scagliola, Councilmember Allison
Heyward, Councilmember Tim Brown

Passed

Roll Call Vote Confirmation

Mayor Gutierrez recognized City Secretary Brenda Dennis who provided the roll call
confirmation for agenda items 1 through 17.

Workshop

The following item was read into record:

18.

Bond refinancing Opportunity - Workshop on possible bond refinancing
opportunity. (M. Browne/B. James/J. Walters/M. McLiney/A. Friedman)

Mayor Gutierrez recognized Finance Director James Walters who briefed the
Council regarding an opportunity for possible bond refunding. Mr. Walters
introduced Financial Advisory Mark McLiney who briefed the Council on the
opportunity of refinancing the GO Bonds, Series 2011 and the GO Refunding
bonds, Series 2011A with potential gross savings of $1,342,223. Mr.
McLiney reviewed the timetable of events that will occur and answered
questions from Council. It was the consensus of Council for staff to move
forward with the refunding opportunity.

The following item was read into record:

19.

Workshop Discussion and Update (Ordinance 20-H-18) - Discussion and
update regarding the COVID-19 virus and our current Ordinance No. 20-H-18
Declaration of Local Disaster. (M. Browne/K. Long)

Mayor Gutierrez recognized Fire Chief Kade Long who provided a
PowerPoint presentation with updates on COVID-19 to include EOC
Activities, Daily Positivity Rates, State Data, Hospitalizations in Bexar
County and the State Disaster Declaration from the Governor's office. Chief
Long answered questions from Council.

Mayor Gutierrez thanked our staff for providing the information and keeping

10



Council updated.

Closed Session

Mayor Gutierrez asked staff and guests who were not participating in the closed
sessions to wait outside the chamber until they were finished. Mayor Gutierrez
recessed the regular meeting into Closed Session at 8:19 p.m., and the following item
was read into record:

20. The City Council will meet in closed session in accordance with Section
551.087 of the Texas Government Code, Deliberation Regarding Economic
Development Negotiations, Closed Meeting. The governmental body is not
required to conduct an open meeting (1) to discuss or deliberate regarding
commercial or financial information that the governmental body has received
from a business prospect that the governmental body seeks to have locate,
stay, or expand in or near the territory of the governmental body and with
which the governmental body is conducting economic development
negotiations; or (2) to deliberate the offer of a financial or other incentive to a

business prospect.
¢ Project E-063

Reconvene into Regular Session

Mayor Gutierrez reconvened into regular session at 8:43 p.m.

20A. Take any action based on discussion held in closed session under Agenda
Item 20.
No action taken.

Roll Call Vote Confirmation

No roll call was taken as no action was provided on agenda item 20A.

Requests and Announcements
e Announcements by the City Manager.
None at this time.
e Requests by Mayor and Councilmembers for updates or information from staff.

Mayor Gutierrez recognized Councilmember Scagliola who requested to receive
a re-assessment of the pavement projects we currently have. He commented on
the complaints received this evening from neighbors in the Estates of Wilson
Preserve Neighborhood. He would also like to know specifically what the issues

11



are in the Fairhaven Neighborhood and what possible solutions are available. He
would like an update and would be willing to sit down with Dr. Browne and not
have an agenda item is necessary.

Mayor Gutierrez recognized Councilmember Dahle who would also like updates
on the paving issues and discuss if the chip seal process is the ideal solution for
residential streets. He would like to look at our options.

Mayor Gutierrez recognized Mayor Pro-Tem Scott who stated she is in total
agreement with having updates as well as options of how we can resolve the
Estates at Wilson Preserve issue without having to spend 1 or 2 million dollars.

Other comments were provided by Councilmembers and Assistant City Manager
Brian James stated that staff could cover the issues raised above in an overview
as requested.

Mayor Gutierrez recapped stating we will do an update for Council on possible
remedies and see what the wishes of Council are at that time.

e Requests by Mayor and Councilmembers that items be placed on a future City
Council agenda.

None at this time.

¢ Announcements by Mayor and Councilmembers

¢ City and community events attended and to be attended

¢ City Council Committee and Liaison Assignments (see assignments below)
¢ Continuing education events attended and to be attended

e Recognition of actions by City employees

e Recognition of actions by community volunteers

Mayor Gutierrez recognized Councilmember Davis who stated he attended the
Schertz Housing Authority meeting and met the new management group

- Kennedy Housing Authority. They have a great team and manage other
housing authorities and are looking forward to working with the City of Schertz.

Mayor Gutierrez recognized Councilmember Dahle who stated he attended the
following: Paws in the pool; Chamber Mixer held at the Bluebonnet Palace;
Grand opening at the Americana Coffee and Expresso Bar on Main.

Mayor Gutierrez recognized Councilmember Heyward who stated she attended
the following: Northeast Partnership Luncheon; AACOG Economic
Development webinar; TXT 21 Webinar; Summer New Vendor event; Paws in

12



the pool; The Chamber luncheon; Greater Bexar County Council of Cities
webinar; and the BSA Ribbon cutting.

Mayor Gutierrez recognized Councilmember Brown who asked to give Chief
Hansen a special thank-you to the Special Project Officer who provided a

Personal Protection presentation today. We appreciate what the Schertz Police
Department is doing.

Adjournment

Mayor Gutierrez adjourned the meeting at 8:50 p.m.

Ralph Gutierrez, Mayor
ATTEST:

Brenda Dennis, City Secretary

13



Agenda No. 2.

CITY COUNCIL MEMORANDUM

City Council v er 27, 2020
Meeting:

Department: Planning & Community Development

Subject: Resolution No. 20-R-116 - Consideration and/or action approving a Resolution by the
City Council of the City of Schertz, Texas authorizing the City Manager to sign
and execute Development Agreement Extensions in relation to Development
Agreements entered into July of 2010. (B. James/L. Wood/E. Delgado)

BACKGROUND

In July of 2010 the City of Schertz entered into Delayed Annexation Development Agreements with 23
properties based on Texas Local Government Code Section 43.035 (b)(1) and 212.172 in order to (1)
guarantee the continuation of the extraterritorial status of the Land for the term of the agreement and
(i1) authorize the enforcement of all regulations and planning authority of the City that did not interfere
with the use of the land for agriculture or wildlife manage or as timber land.

Per the agreements that were signed and executed in July of 2010, specifically Section 5. Term;
Annexation at End of Term, stipulates that ten (10) years after the effective date of the agreement the
property is to be annexed into the City of Schertz. This group of agreements was set to expire in July of
2020.

The nationwide and statewide declaration of public health emergency in relation to COVID -19
impacted the city’s ability to reach out well in advance to discuss the expiration of the delayed
annexation agreements and the resulting annexation of the properties under said agreements with the
property owners. The annexation process can be disruptive and contentious at times, and it seemed
more appropriate to not proceed forward with the annexations during the pandemic and instead offer the
property owners Development Agreements Extensions.

The Planning Division staff reached out to the property owners for the 23 properties set to expire in July
of 2020 and discussed the opportunity to extend the Development Agreements and ultimately the
annexation of the properties. This extension would provide the same rights as previously established in
the original agreement but would delay the annexation of the properties to a later date. Specifically, the
extension would be in effect until January 1, 2024, at which time the City of Schertz would begin
annexation proceedings and conclude them no later than December 31, 2024.

Based on the conversations with the property owners, City staff has received signed Development
Agreement Extensions for all 23 properties. Meaning, all property owners representing the 23
properties have requested the City extend their Development Agreements until January of 2024.

In addition to COVID-19, the Development Agreement Extensions will allow City staff to complete the
Comprehensive Land Use Plan update, authorized with the FY20-21 budget. This will ensure that when
these 23 properties are annexed and zoned in 2024 it will be in conformance with the updated
Comprehensive Land Use Plan.

At this time, City staff is requesting the City Council authorize the City Manager to sign and execute
Development Agreement Extensions for all properties with Development Agreements signed in July of



2010.

Additionally, for Council's information, the Planning Division has mailed Development Agreement
Extension information to all property owners with agreements set to expire in November of 2020 at this
time. Additionally, staff is currently working on the notification of property owners with agreements set
to expire in April of 2021 and August of 2021. In the coming months City staff will bring forward an
additional resolution request authorization of the City Manager to sign and execute Development
Agreements with these property owners as well.

GOAL

To authorize the City Manager to sign and execute Development Agreement Extensions in relation to
Development Agreements entered into July of 2010.

COMMUNITY BENEFIT

Offering Development Agreement Extensions not only delays the annexation of these properties, allows
the focus to remain on personal safety during the ongoing pandemic, rather than on the annexation of
properties, and will ultimately mean that properties would be annexed and zoned in accordance with an
updated Comprehensive Land Use Plan. The delay is an immediate benefit to the property owners
offered an extension, but is a long term benefit to the community to ensure that properties are zoned in
accordance with the new goals, objections, and vision for the City of Schertz in accordance with an
updated Comprehensive Land Use Plan.

SUMMARY OF RECOMMENDED ACTION

Staff recommends approval of Resolution No. 20-R-116 authorizing the City Manager to sign and
execute Development Agreement Extensions in relation to Development Agreements entered into July
0f 2010.

FISCAL IMPACT

The development agreement extensions will need to be recorded with the respective County for each
property which will be a financial impact to the City. However, this financial impact will be much less
significant than annexing the properties in at this time.

RECOMMENDATION

Staff recommends approved of Resolution No. 20-R-116 authorizing the City Manager to sign and
execute Development Agreement Extensions in relation to Development Agreements entered into July
0f 2010.

Attachments
Resolution 20-R-116 and Exhibit A List of Properties
Res 20-R-116- Exhibit B Map of Properties
Res 20-R-116- Exhibit C Example Extension Document




RESOLUTION NO. 20-R-116

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF SCHERTZ, TEXAS
AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO SIGN AND EXECUTE
DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT EXTENSIONS IN RELATION TO
DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENTS ENTERED INTO JULY OF 2010

WHEREAS, Texas Local Government Code Section 43.016 requires that before unilateral
annexation of a property which is appraised for ad valorem tax purposes as land for agricultural or
wildlife management use under Subchapter C or D, Chapter 23, Tax Code, or as timber land under
Subchapter E of that chapter that a municipality must offer a development agreement to said
property owner pursuant to Texas Local Government Code Section 212.172 that guarantees the
continuation of the extraterritorial status of the area for a certain time and authorizes the
enforcement of all regulations and planning authority of the municipality that do not interfere with
the use of the area for agriculture, wildlife management, or timber; and

WHEREAS, in 2010 the City of Schertz offered Development Agreements to property owners for
a period of 10 years at which time the agreement was set to expire the first group expiring in July
0f 2020; and

WHEREAS, due to the nationwide and statewide declaration of public health emergency related
to COVID-19, which impacted the city’s ability to reach out well in advance to discuss the
expiration of the delayed annexation agreements and the resulting annexation of the properties
under said agreements with the property owner; and

WHEREAS, City staff has recommend to the City Council that Development Agreement
Extensions be offered to the property owners with existing Development Agreements in order to
delay the annexation of their properties for a term not to exceed January 1, 2024 with the City
concluding all annexation proceedings commenced under these Development Agreement
Extensions before December 31, 2024; and

WHEREAS, City staff has communicated with and received signed Development Agreement
Extensions from all property owners within the July Expiration group; listed as Exhibit A and
shown on Exhibit B and

WHEREAS, the City desires to allow the City Manager to sign and execute Development
Agreement Extensions with all property owners with original Development Agreements expiring
in July of 2020.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF
SCHERTZ, TEXAS:

Section 1. The City Council hereby authorizes the City Manager to offer to qualifying
landowners, and to execute and deliver, a Development Agreement Extension with such
landowners identified in Exhibit A and Exhibit B in substantially the form set forth on Exhibit C,
to be completed with the name of the property owner (s), the legal description of the property, the



county in which the property is located, the property owner’s notice address, and the date of the
Development Agreement Extension. Development Agreement which otherwise varies from the
attached Form Development Agreement must be approved by the City Council.

Section 2. The recitals contained in the preamble hereof are hereby found to be true,
and such recitals are hereby made a part of this Resolution for all purposes and are adopted as a
part of the judgment and findings of the City Council.

Section 3. All resolutions, or parts thereof, which are in conflict or inconsistent with
any provision of this Resolution are hereby repealed to the extent of such conflict, and the
provisions of this Resolution shall be and remain controlling as to the matters resolved herein.

Section 4. This Resolution shall be construed and enforced in accordance with the laws
of the State of Texas and the United States of America.

Section 5. If any provision of this Resolution or the application thereof to any person
or circumstance shall be held to be invalid, the remainder of this Resolution and the application of
such provision to other persons and circumstances shall nevertheless be valid, and the City Council
hereby declares that this Resolution would have been enacted without such invalid provision.

Section 6. It is officially found, determined, and declared that the meeting at which
this Resolution is adopted was open to the public and public notice of the time, place, and subject
matter of the public business to be considered at such meeting, including this Resolution, was
given, all as required by Chapter 551, Texas Government Code, as amended.

Section 7. This Resolution shall be in force and effect from and after its final passage,
and it is so resolved.

PASSED AND ADOPTED, this 27" day of October, 2020.

CITY OF SCHERTZ, TEXAS

Ralph Gutierrez, Mayor

ATTEST:

City Secretary, Brenda Dennis

(CITY SEAL)



EXHIBIT A
(List of Property Owners within the July Expiration Group)

Current Property Parcel Effective Termination

Ord. No. Owners Property Address Acres | County | IDs Date Date

10-A-20 Bernice Jarzombek 13880 Dusty Flds 8.85 | Bexar 339772 | July 20,2010 | July 20, 2020

10-A-20 Bernice Jarzombek 13880 Dusty Flds 2.3 | Bexar 339773 | July 20, 2010 | July 20, 2020
Estate of Howard
Schaefer and Estate of | No Address Provided

10-A-19 Alice on CAD 25.39 | Comal 75463 | July 6,2010 | July6, 2020
Estate of Milton W
Schaefer and Estate of

10-A-19 Melinda Birdsong 6335 FM 482 74.99 | Comal 79012 July 6,2010 | July 6, 2020
Estate of Milton W
Schaefer and Estate of | No Address Provided

10-A-19 Melinda Birdsong on CAD 5.01 | Comal 75462 July 6,2010 | July 6, 2020

10-A-20 Evelyn Zuercher 13597 Ih 10 E 35.32 | Bexar 339362 | July 20,2010 | July 20, 2020
Friesenhahn RVCBL No Address Provided

10-A-19 LFTM TRST ET AL on CAD 1.13 | Comal 78923 | July 6,2010 | July6, 2020
Friesenhahn RVCBL No Address Provided

10-A-19 LFTM TRST ET AL on CAD 0.573 | Comal 374148 | July 6,2010 | July 6,2020
Gerald Clayton and

10-A-20 Susan F Cutshall 13782 Dusty Flds 20.3 | Bexar 339744 | July 20,2010 | July 20, 2020
Gerald Clayton and

10-A-20 Susan F Cutshall Dusty Flds 1.69 | Bexar 1050203 | July 20, 2010 | July 20, 2020
Howard and Alice No Address Provided

10-A-19 Schaefer on CAD 0.91 | Comal 79018 July 6,2010 | July 6, 2020
Howard and Alice

10-A-19 Schaefer 6185 FM 482 30.98 | Comal 79017 July 6,2010 | July 6, 2020
Howard and Alice No Address Provided

10-A-19 Schaefer on CAD 24.66 | Comal 75468 July 6,2010 | July 6, 2020
Jerome G and Debra

10-A-20 Kiolbassa 13825 Dusty Flds 3.01 | Bexar 340030 | July 20, 2010 | July 20, 2020
Joe J and Jeanette

10-A-20 Vrana 13915 Dusty Flds 10.811 | Bexar 339348 | July 20, 2010 | July 20, 2020

10-A-20 Julian Cano 13597 1h 10 E 32.7 | Bexar 339359 | July 20, 2010 | July 20, 2020
Martin and Jana No Address Provided

10-A-19 Friesenhahn on CAD 8.74 | Comal 374146 July 6, 2010 July 6, 2020




Martin and Jana

No Address Provided

10-A-19 Friesenhahn on CAD 1.65 | Comal 374145 July 6, 2010 July 6, 2020
Martin and Jana 22900 Old

10-A-19 Friesenhahn Nacogdoches Road 2.47 | Comal 374144 | July6,2010 | July6,2020
Martin and Jana No Address Provided

10-A-19 Friesenhahn on CAD 1.04 | Comal 374147 July 6, 2010 July 6, 2020

7723 Trainer Hale

10-A-20 Raul Martinez Road 14.75 | Bexar 339341 | July 20, 2010 | July 20, 2020

10-A-20 Riedel Acquisition LC 14210 1h10E 85.03 | Bexar 339353 | July 20, 2010 | July 20, 2020
Rockie and Lashanda 7783 Trainer Hale

10-A-20 Carter Road 19.92 | Bexar 339771 | July 20, 2010 | July 20, 2020




Exhibit B

A  No Change No Change

10-A-20
*  Subdivided Subdivided Parcel \]UIy 2020 WHEELIS, WILLIAM

H AND PHYLLIS

10-A-20
% TUCKER,
ry

Change Change N EMMA JEAN

10-A-20
No Appraisal CUTSHALL, GERALD
District Record CLAYTON AND SUSAN F

ﬂ Development Agreement

A
No Change

. _— A 10-A-20
City Limits ETJ Limits Deed Date: 08/02/2013
VRANA, JOE J G?aentoﬁt$UCKER EMMA JEAN
AND JEANETTE Grantee: DUVALL VIRGINIA M & VANESSA C

Description: SPECIAL WARRANTY DEED

Deed Date: 09/18/2015

Grantor: DUVALL VIRGINIA M'& VANESSA C
Grantee: DUVALL VIRGINIA

Description: SPECIAL WARRANTY.-DEED

10-A-20
KIOLBASSA, JEROME
G AND DEBRAJ

Deed Date: 12/06/2016

Grantor: DUVALL VIRGINIA
Grantee: TEAGUE WALTER
Description” WARRANTY DEED

10-A-20
CUTSHALL, GERALD
CLAYTON AND SUSAN F

10-A-20
JARZOMBEK, KENNETH
R AND BERNICE E

Deed Date: 06/18/2009 Deed Date: 07/21/2016 @Q’ &
Descriptiop~SPECIAL WARRANTY DEED 10-A-20 Description: SPECIAL WARRAN#Y DEED B2 CCESS RD
Deed Date: 09/14/2016 JARZOMBEK, KENNETH
Grantor: CANO JULIAN & RURAL PLACES IN TXLLC
Grantee: CANO JULIAN R AND BERNICE E
Description: SPECIAL WARRANTY DEED Deed Date: 07/21/2016
Grantor: JARZOMBEK KENNETH R & BERNJ#
Grantee: JARZOMBEK BERNICE E
A Description: SPECIAL WARRANTY D
A No Change
No Ch
o whange 10-A-20
RIEDEL,
10-A-20 ACQUISITIONLC
ZUERCHER ce5® S
EVELYN (,\(//\’
&
&
?/O
o\
10-A-20 N
DOUGHERTY, SALLY
JO AND CANO JULIAN
w E
S
0 250 500 1,000 1,500 2,000

Feet




A No Change
*  Subdivided

Change

No Change
Subdivided Parcel
Change

No Appraisal
District Record

ﬂ Development Agreement

City Limits

C%%\

<
7\
29

ETJ Limits

Deed Date: 08/03/2018

Grantor: FRIESENHAHN MARTIN J
Grantee: FRIESENHAHN MARTIN J & JANA
Description:-SUBDIVIDED

Deed Date: 08/03/2018

O Grantor: FRIESENHAHN MARTIN J
Grantee: FRIESENHAHN MARTIN J & JANA
Description: SUBDIVIDED

Deed Date: 08/03/2018

Grantor: FRIESENHAHN MARTIN J
Grantee: FRIESENHAHN MARTIN J & JANA

Description: SUBDIVIDED

10-A-19
FRIESENHAHN ROMAN
AND JULIATRUST

Deed Date: 01/16/2011

Grantor: FRIESENHAHN RVCBL
LFTM TRST ET AL

Grantee: FRIESENHAHN MARTIN J
Description: GIET DEED

Deed Date: 08/03/2018
Grantor: FRIESENHAHN MARTIN J

Grantee: FRIESENHAHN MARTIN J & JANA

Description: WARRANTY DEED

Deed Date:
Grantor: FRIESENHAHN-MARTIN J

July 2020

2
7
7
DS

SN

10-A-19
FRIESENHAHN ROMAN
AND JULIA TRUST,

Deed Date: 01/16/2011

Grantor: FRIESENHAHN RVCBL LFTM-TRST ET AL
Grantee: FRIESENHAHN MARTIN J

Description: GIFT DEED

Deed Date: 08/03/2018

Grantor: FRIESENHAHN MARTIN J
Grantee: FRIESENHAHN MARTIN J & JANA
Description: WARRANTY DEED

08/03/2018

Granteer FRIESENHAHN MARTIN J & JANA
Bescription: SUBDIVIDED

() Deed Date:\02/01/2012
—ZS, Grantor: FRIESENHAHN-RVCBL LFTM TRST ET AL
é Grantee: FRIESENHAHN RVCBL LFTM TRST ET AL
) Description: SUBDIVIDED
>
o
< <
g
©
%
N 5
%
%
W E 7
S
0 250 500 1,000 1,500 2,000
Feet

1S GANVYNNA

Exhibit B

Deed Date: 07/06/2010
Grantor: SCHAEFER MILTON W

& MELINDA BIRDSONG

Grantee: SCHAEFER MILTON W EST OF
& MELINDA BIRDSONG EST OF
Description: MISCELLANEOUS

SCHAEFER MILTON W AND
BIRDSONG MELINDA

Deed Date: 11/30/2018
Grantee: SCHAEFER MILTON W EST OF
& MELINDA BIRDSONG EST OF
Description: SUBDIVIDED

SCHAEFER HOWARD
AND ALICE

SCHAEFER HOWARD
AND ALICE

10-A-19
REEH, ADELHEID AND
SEEKATZ SUSAN

District Record

10-A-19

A
No Change

10-A-19

AND ALICE

A
No Change

SCHAEFER HOWARD




EXHIBIT C
(Development Agreement Extension Example)



DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT EXTENSION

This DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT EXTENSION (“Extension”), dated ,2020
(“Effective Date”), made by and between the CITY OF SCHERTZ, TEXAS, a home rule
municipality located in Guadalupe County, Texas (“City”), and [Property Owners Name]
(“Landowner”), collectively (“Parties™);

WHEREAS, Landowner owns certain real property located in [County in which the property is in]
County, Texas that is appraised for ad valorem tax purposes as land for agricultural or wildlife
management use under Subchapter C or D, Chapter 23, Tax Code, or as timber land under
Subchapter E of that chapter of the Tax Code and such real property being more particularly
depicted in Exhibit A attached hereto and incorporated into this agreement (the “Property”);

WHEREAS, Texas Local Government Code Section 43.016 requires that before unilateral
annexation of a property which is appraised for ad valorem tax purposes as land for agricultural or
wildlife management use under Subchapter C or D, Chapter 23, Tax Code, or as timber land under
Subchapter E of that chapter that a municipality must offer a development agreement to said
property owner pursuant to Texas Local Government Code Section 212.172 that guarantees the
continuation of the extraterritorial status of the area for a certain time and authorizes the
enforcement of all regulations and planning authority of the municipality that do not interfere with
the use of the area for agriculture, wildlife management, or timber; and

WHEREAS, the Parties entered into a Development Agreement that both agree satisfies the
requirements of Texas Local Government Code Sections 43.016 and 212.172 and as attached
hereto as Exhibit B; and

WHEREAS, in recognition of the mutual benefits to be derived from the controlled development
of the Property and its guaranteed continued extra territorial status for a certain time, the Parties
desire to enter into this Extension, pursuant to Sections 212.172 and 43.016 of the Local
Government Code of the State of Texas, to evidence their agreements with respect to guaranteeing
the continuation of the extraterritorial status of the land and its immunity from annexation by the
City for a period of years, extending the municipality’s regulatory authority over the land by
providing for all regulations and planning authority of the City that do not interfere with the use
of the area for its currently appraised purpose, authorizing enforcement by the City of certain
regulations in the same manner the regulations are enforced within the City’s boundaries and
authorizing enforcement by the City of certain agreed upon land use and development regulations;
and

WHEREAS, the City of Schertz City Council authorized and approved this Extension at a regularly
scheduled council meeting subject to the Open Meetings Act in compliance with the laws of the
State of Texas and the ordinances and Charter of the City of Schertz on




NOW, THEREFORE, for and in consideration of the mutual promises and covenants contained or
referred to herein, the receipt and sufficiency of which is hereby acknowledged by the City and
the Landowner, the Parties hereto agree as follows:

PURPOSE

The Agreement entered between the Parties was for a period of ten (10) years, after which the City
was to begin the process of annexation. In March of 2020, a nationwide and statewide declaration
of public health emergency was declared by President Trump and Governor Abbott respectively.
Such declarations significantly limited the ability of the City and Landowner to adequately discuss
and/or negotiate the annexation of the Property in a manner satisfactory to the Parties. There exists
a possibility that the City will begin a review and possible update of the Comprehensive Plan that
could influence the future land use in the City. Because of the foregoing factors, the Parties agree
that it is in the best interest of the Parties to continue the extraterritorial status of the area for a
certain time and authorize the continued enforcement of all regulations and planning authority of
the municipality that do not interfere with the use of the area for agriculture, wildlife management,
or timber.

Therefore, the Parties hereby agree that the Original Development Agreement attached hereto as
Exhibit B is hereby extended for a period of two (2) additional years from the effective date. Any
terms and conditions of the Original Development Agreement not amended herein shall remain in
effect for the duration of the Extension.

Section 1. City Covenants remains and is amended by adding the following: The Parties agree
that with respect to municipal services, Exhibit C shall constitute a negotiated written agreement
regarding services for purposes of voluntary annexation pursuant to the Agreement, and as
required by Local Government Code Section 43.0672

Section 2. Landowner Covenants remains and is amended as follows: references to Local
Government Code Section 43.035(b)(1)(B) shall be Local Government Code Section
43.016(b)(1)(B) as Redesignated by Acts 2017, 85" Leg., 13 C.S., ch.6 (S.B.6), Section 9, effective
Dec.1, 2017.

Section 3. Remedies; No Vested Rights remains and is amended as follows: the reference to
Local Government Code Section 43.035(b) shall be Local Government Code Section 43.016(b) as
Redesignated by Acts 2017, 85 Leg., 13 C.S., ch.6 (S.B.6), Section 9, effective Dec.1, 2017.

Section 4. Eminent Domain remains unchanged

Section 5. Term: Annexation at End of Term remains and is amended as follows:

(a) The term of this Extension is the earliest to occur of (i) January 1, 2024, (ii)
[unchanged] (ii1) [unchanged] (iv) [unchanged]

(b) [unchanged]



(©) [add] The City shall conclude any Annexation proceedings commenced under the terms of
this Agreement before December 31, 2024 unless an earlier conclusion is required by an applicable
statutory timeline.

Section 6. Initial Zoning Upon Annexation is amended as follows: Upon annexation the
property shall be zoned in accordance with the uses and procedures set forth in the City’s
Comprehensive Land Plan and Unified Development Code.

Section 7. Sale of Land; Change in Exemption Status remains unchanged
Section 8. Recordation remains unchanged
Section 9. Subsequent Change in Law remains unchanged

Section 10.  Survival remains unchanged

Section 11.  No Implied Waiver remains unchanged

Section 12.  Successors and Assigns remains and is amended as follows: [add] The parties may
not assign this Agreement to any other person or entity without the prior written consent of the
other; provided, however, that no such assignment shall operate to release the assigning party from
its obligations hereunder. This Agreement and all of its terms and provisions shall be binding upon
and inure to the benefit of the City and the Landowner and their respective successors and assigns,
including all future owners of the Property.

Section 13.  Approvals or Consents remains unchanged

Section 14.  Addresses and Notices is amended as follows:
If to the Landowner:
Properyt Owners Name

Property Owners Mailing Address

Section 15.  Severability remains unchanged
Section 16.  Merger remains unchanged
Section 17.  Cooperation remains unchanged

Section 18.  Governing Law remains unchanged

Section 19.  Counterparts remains unchanged

[the remainder of this page intentionally left blank]



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, by the Parties hereto have executed this Extension by duly authorized
representatives, all as of the Effective Date first above written.

City:

CITY OF SCHERTZ,
a Texas municipal corporation

By:
Name: Mark Browne City Manager
Date:
THE STATE OF TEXAS §
§
COUNTY OF GUADALUPE §
This instrument was acknowledged before me on the day of , 2020 by Mark

Browne, City Manager of the City of Schertz, Texas, a Texas municipal corporation, on behalf of
said City.

(SEAL)

Notary Public in and for
The State of Texas

My Commission Expires:



THE LANDOWNER:

By:
Name:
Date:
THE STATE OF TEXAS §
§
COUNTY OF §
This instrument was acknowledged before me on the day of , 2020 by [Property

Owners Name].

(SEAL)

Notary Public in and for
The State of Texas

My Commission Expires:



Agenda No. 3.

CITY COUNCIL MEMORANDUM

City Council )\ ber 27, 2020
Meeting:

Department: Fire Department

Subject: Resolution No. 20-R-126 — Consideration and/or action approving a Resolution by the
City Council of the City of Schertz, Texas authorizing the City Manager to sign
an Interlocal Agreement for Fire Protection Services in Guadalupe County
between, the City of Schertz, and the City of Seguin. (C. Kelm/K. Long)

BACKGROUND

The Schertz Fire Department is charged with the responsibility of regional fire suppression, protection
and prevention. The Fire Department responds to fire and emergency calls in portions of unincorporated
Guadalupe County, and responds in support of other county departments when needed. This has been an
annual agreement between Seguin, Cibolo, and the City of Schertz. One change to note, this year the
agreement becomes a 1-year agreement instead of a three-year agreement. In addition, Cibolo and
Schertz will have separate contracts with the City of Seguin instead of all being on one ILA.

GOAL
Approval of Resolution No. 20-R-126

COMMUNITY BENEFIT

Community Benefit

Providing Fire Protection Services to these areas outside the City typically does not adversely impact
our responses within the City. We would respond in that area for structure fires with or without the
agreement due to our area-wide mutual aid agreement. By maintaining this agreement for Guadalupe
County, we are able to receive some financial assistance along with providing services in an area that
would otherwise be without fire service.

SUMMARY OF RECOMMENDED ACTION

Staff recommends Council approval of Resolution 20-R-126 to authorize the City Manager to sign the
Interlocal Agreement for Fire Protection Services in Guadalupe County between the City of Schertz,
and the City of Seguin.

FISCAL IMPACT

The City will receive revenue from the City of Seguin in the amount of $33,453 per year under this
agreement. This is an 11% increase from the last ILA.

RECOMMENDATION



Staff recommends Council approval of Resolution 20-R-126 to authorize the City Manager to sign the
Interlocal Agreement for Fire Protection Services in Guadalupe County between the City of Schertz,
and the City of Seguin.

Attachments
20-R-126
Schertz Seguin ILA - Exhibit D
Exhibit A
Exhibit B
Exhibit C




RESOLUTION NO. 20-R-126

A RESOLUTION BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF
SCHERTZ, TEXAS AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO SIGN AN
INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT FOR FIRE PROTECTION SERVICES IN
GUADALUPE COUNTY BETWEEN THE CITY OF SCHERTZ, AND
THE CITY OF SEGUIN, AND OTHER MATTERS IN CONNECTION
THEREWITH

WHEREAS, the City of Schertz Fire Rescue Department provides fire service to the
citizens of Schertz and is a participant in multiple mutual aid agreements among other
jurisdictions to provide and receive fire and rescue services; and

WHEREAS, the County of Guadalupe has need of fire services in unincorporated
Guadalupe County and historically contracts with the nearest fire departments to provide that
service; and

WHEREAS, it is of benefit to both parties and to the residents in those areas, to enter into
this Agreement to efficiently provide that service to the areas designated in the Agreement ; now
therefore,

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF SCHERTZ, TEXAS
THAT:

Section 1. The City Council hereby authorizes the City Manager to execute the
Interlocal Agreement to provide fire service to areas within Guadalupe County as set forth in
Exhibit A,B.C, and D.

Section 2. The recitals contained in the preamble hereof are hereby found to be true,
and such recitals are hereby made a part of this Resolution for all purposes and are adopted as a
part of the jJudgment and findings of the City Councill.

Section 3. All resolutions, or parts thereof, which are in conflict or inconsistent with
any provision of this Resolution are hereby repealed to the extent of such conflict, and the
provisions of this Resolution shall be and remain controlling as to the matters resolved herein.

Section 4. This Resolution shall be construed and enforced in accordance with the
laws of the State of Texas and the United States of America.

Section 5. If any provision of this Resolution or the application thereof to any person
or circumstance shall be held to be invalid, the remainder of this Resolution and the application
of such provision to other persons and circumstances shall nevertheless be valid, and the City
Council hereby declares that this Resolution would have been enacted without such invalid
provision.

Section 6. It is officially found, determined, and declared that the meeting at which
this Resolution is adopted was open to the public and public notice of the time, place, and subject



matter of the public business to be considered at such meeting, including this Resolution, was
given, all as required by Chapter 551, Texas Government Code, as amended.

Section 7. This Resolution shall be in force and effect from and after its final
passage, and it is so resolved.

PASSED AND ADOPTED, this 27" day of October 2020.

CITY OF SCHERTZ, TEXAS

Ralph Gutierrez, Mayor

ATTEST:

Brenda Dennis, City Secretary

(CITY SEAL



STATE OF TEXAS
COUNTY OF GUADALUPE

INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT FOR FIRE PROTECTION SERVICES IN
GUADALUPE COUNTY BETWEEN THE CITY OF SCHERTZ AND THE CITY
OF SEGUIN

This agreement is entered into by and between the City of Seguin (“Seguin”), a
municipal corporation situated in Guadalupe County, Texas and the City of Schertz
(“Schertz”), a municipal corporation situated in Guadalupe County, Texas (collectively
the “Cities”).

Authority is granted pursuant to the Interlocal Cooperation Act, Chapter 791 of the
Texas Government Code.

WHEREAS, Guadalupe County desires to provide fire protection services to citizens of
the County residing outside the city limits of the City of Seguin, in an area more
particularly described in Exhibit A" attached hereto and incorporate herein, hereinafter
called the "designated area"; and

WHEREAS, Guadalupe County desires to provide fire protection services to citizens of
the County residing outside the city limits of the City of Schertz, in an area more
particularly described in Exhibit "B" attached hereto and incorporate herein, hereinafter
called the "designated area"; and

WHEREAS, Guadalupe County desires to provide backup fire protection services to
the Volunteer Fire Departments serving the unincorporated areas described in the
above Exhibit “C”; and

WHEREAS, the Cities currently provide fire protection services to their respective
residents with fulltime professional personnel on a twenty-four hour, seven days a week
basis and are willing to provide such services to certain areas of the County, according to
the terms and conditions stated in an Interlocal Agreement between Guadalupe County
and the City of Sequin;

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants and agreement stated
herein, the Cities agree as follows:

l.
The purpose of this agreement is to allow Seguin to provide fire protection services to
the designated areas as described in Exhibit "A;" and, to allow Schertz to provide fire
protection services to the designated areas described in Exhibit “B”. Additionally, the
cities will provide mutual aid fire protection services as needed to the other
unincorporated areas of Guadalupe County.



The term of this agreement shall be for one year, beginning October 1, 2020 and ending
September 30, 2021.

Seguin and Schertz agree to provide fire protection services to the designated areas
including extrication and other rescue services to support the EMS contract. Said
services shall be provided from existing fire station locations within each of the
respective Cities. It is understood and agreed that the fire fighting equipment and
personnel of Seguin or Schertz shall give priority to calls within their respective city at
all times. In the event of such emergency, the Seguin Fire/EMS Department and the
Schertz Fire Department will call upon its mutual aid agreements to provide next
available units.

V.

Seguin agrees to pay the sum of $33,453.08 per year, paid in twelve monthly
installments of $2,787.75 to the City of Schertz for services rendered under this
agreement following receipt of payment from Guadalupe County.

V.

The Cities agree that all equipment and personnel of Seguin and Schertz used in the
provision of services hereunder shall be and remain the sole management and
budgetary authority of the City Manager for each city.

VI.

No amendment, modification, or alteration shall be binding unless the same be in
writing, dated subsequent to the date hereof and duly executed by the Cities.

VILI.

Notice to the City of Seguin shall be delivered to the City Manager, City of Seguin, 205
N. River Street, Seguin, Texas 78156. Notice to the City of Schertz shall be delivered to
:City Manager, City of Schertz, 1400 Schertz Parkway, Schertz, Texas 781154. This
agreement shall be binding upon and inure to the benefits of the Cities and their
respective legal representatives, successors, and assigns where permitted by this
agreement.

VIII.
In case any one or more of the provisions contained in this agreement shall for any
reason be held to be invalid, illegal, or unenforceable in any respect, such invalidity,
illegality or unenforceability shall not affect any other provision thereof and this



agreement shall be construed as if such invalid, illegal, or unenforceable provision had
never been contained herein.
IX.

This agreement constitutes the sole and only agreement of the Cities and supersedes any
prior understandings or written or oral agreements between and the Cities respecting
the subject matter.

X.

To the fullest extent permitted by law, each City shall and does hereby agree to
indemnity, protect, defend, and hold harmless the other City, its officers, agents and
employees, for, from and against all claims, demands, liabilities, damages, costs, suits,
losses, liens, expenses, causes of action, judgments, and fees (including court costs,
attorney's fees, and costs of investigation), of any nature, kind, or description by,
through, or of any person or entity whomsoever arising out of, or alleged to have arisen
out of, (in whole or in part) the work to be performed, or in any way whatsoever in
connection therewith. Pursuant to Texas Government Code 791.006, the governmental
unit that would have been responsible for furnishing the services in the absence of a
contract is responsible for any civil liability that arises from the furnishing of those
services. Nothing in this agreement adds to or changes the liability limits and
immunities for a governmental unit provided by the Texas Tort Claims Act, Chapter 101,
Civil Practices and Remedies Code, or other law. This agreement is not a joint enterprise
for the purpose of assigning or determining liability.

XI.

Any of the Cities shall have the right to terminate this agreement with a ninety (90) day
written notice.

This Agreement is executed this _27  day of October, 2020.

CITY OF SEGUIN CITY OF SCHERTZ
By: By:
Steve Parker Mark Browne
City Manager City Manager
City of Seguin City of Schertz
Attest:

Naomi Manski Brenda Dennis

City Secretary City Secretary



EXHIBIT A

Seguin Fire Department

Response Area

This map is for information purposes only
and represents the best data available at
the time of printing. The City of Seguin
assumes no liability for errors on this
map or use of this information.

FM 539

STATE Hwy 123y N

ALTERNATE 90

FM 1159
N

/
( 7/
- 7_?\, /
Y 4
[
W
/
7
/
4
/
/
J
4
J
4
/
4
/
4
7
4
» /
) /
& //
/
& /
4
7
7/
/
12 16




\
-

p % 7 ' e :?’W “; )%}éu-,,
////4/%%////%/{//7/{/////

)‘(/él, /' ¢
P ) lfg/ //




EXHIBIT C

Schertz and Cibolo Fire Department

N
N\
STATE Hwy 123y N

Response Area )

ALTERNATE 90 - /
1 8 /
= i
T,
[r oo v //
N5 Iy 7/
S84 //
Vi —
. Faay ‘;\J 4
3 (WA Ig > >
Loy 4
L
\//
\ > = /
- /
I ate'a) =
N & 1) = /
S A Er //
l_h_,'L,v N J
\_( /
\ e 7
P
1‘*"1
4
3 /
I /
\1 4 //
P
¢ S 4
J
5 : /
g 2 w J
i : g '
3 z 5 Y
This map is for information purposes only S /
and represents the best data available at \ //
the time of printing. The City of Seguin ) p /7
assumes no Ilab!llt_y for errors on this LY - 0 2 4 8 12 16
map or use of this information. \ [ ee—— JY[ES
v




Agenda No. 4.

CITY COUNCIL MEMORANDUM

City Council )\ ber 27, 2020
Meeting:

Department: Emergency Medical Services

Subject: Resolution No. 20-R-127- Consideration and/or action approving a Resolution by the
City Council of the City of Schertz, Texas authorizing an amendment to
an interlocal agreement with Schertz-Cibolo-Universal City Independent School
District (SCUCISD) for EMS services. (C. Kelm/J. Mabbitt)

BACKGROUND

On July 11, 2017, City Council approved Resolution 17-R-48 authorizing an interlocal agreement with
Schertz-Cibolo-Universal City Independent School District (SCUCISD) for EMS services. Included in
the agreement was Exhibit A (Fee Schedule). The agreement allowed for annual reviews of the fee
schedule. In the 2020 annual review, it was determined that two items needed to be increased due to an
increase in City costs. SCUCISD has approved the adjusted fee schedule.

GOAL
To authorize an amendment to an interlocal agreement with SCUCISD for EMS services.

COMMUNITY BENEFIT

EMS provides services and supplies such as CPR/First Aid Classes in support of District operations for
campus nurses, transportation and maintenance departments, special education teachers and coaches.
We have several of their instructors under our ASHI (American Safety & Health Institute) Training
Center and AHA (American Heart Association) Training Site. We provide standby services
(approximately 35 games) at junior high, junior varsity and varsity games, have a medication takeback
(disposal program), Health Fairs/Careers on Wheels events, EMS week school visits (all elementary
schools), demonstrations for Law Enforcement and Health Science Tech classes, and supply ASHI and
AHA items such as cards, books, class materials, and other value added services to the District. We
also provide AEDs, pads and batteries and are able to download events in the instances the AEDs are
used.

SUMMARY OF RECOMMENDED ACTION

Staff recommends approval of the attached Resolution authorizing an amendment to an interlocal
agreement with the Schertz-Cibolo-Universal City Independent School District.

FISCAL IMPACT



The overall impact to the EMS Department is expected to be approximately $20,000 in revenue, which
will offset labor costs, fuel, and ambulance supplies/maintenance costs.

All other costs (AEDs, pads, batteries, CPR cards, etc.) associated with the ILA will be reimbursed by
SCUCISD.

RECOMMENDATION

The City recommends Council approval of Resolution 20-R-127 to authorize an amendment to an
interlocal agreement with SCUCISD for EMS services.

Attachments
Resolution 20-R-127
Resolution 17-R-48
Amendment 1




RESOLUTION NO. 20-R-127

A RESOLUTION BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF
SCHERTZ, TEXAS AUTHORIZING AN AMENDMENT TO AN
INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT WITH THE SCHERTZ-CIBOLO-
UNIVERSAL CITY INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT FOR EMS
SERVICES AND OTHER MATTERS IN CONNECTION THEREWITH

WHEREAS, it is the desire of the aforesaid parties to comply with and further the
policies and purposes of the Interlocal Cooperation Act; and

WHEREAS, authority for such partnerships is granted under Texas Government Code88
791.001 et seq as amended; and

WHEREAS, The purpose of interlocal agreements between authorized agencies is to
increase the efficiency and effectiveness of local governments by authorizing them to contract, to
the greatest possible extent, with one another and with agencies of the state including functions
normally associated with the routine operation of government, including functions such as public
health and welfare including EMS services, personal services, purchasing of supplies and
equipment repair; and

WHEREAS, the City staff of the City of Schertz has recommended that the City
Council authorizes an amendment to an interlocal agreement with the Schertz-Cibolo-Universal
City Independent School District (SCUCISD) for EMS services;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY
OF SCHERTZ, TEXAS THAT:

Section 1. The City Council hereby authorizes an amendment to an interlocal agreement
with SCUCISD in substantially the forms set forth on Exhibit A.

Section 2. The recitals contained in the preamble hereof are hereby found to be true,
and such recitals are hereby made a part of this Resolution for all purposes and are adopted as a
part of the judgment and findings of the City Council.

Section 3.  All resolutions, or parts thereof, which are in conflict or inconsistent with
any provision of this Resolution are hereby repealed to the extent of such conflict, and the
provisions of this Resolution shall be and remain controlling as to the matters resolved herein.

Section 4. This Resolution shall be construed and enforced in accordance with the
laws of the State of Texas and the United States of America.

Section 5. If any provision of this Resolution or the application thereof to any person
or circumstance shall be held to be invalid, the remainder of this Resolution and the application



of such provision to other persons and circumstances shall nevertheless be valid, and the
City Council hereby declares that this Resolution would have been enacted without
such invalid provision.

Section 6. It is officially found, determined, and declared that the meeting at
which this Resolution is adopted was open to the public and public notice of the time, place,
and subject matter of the public business to be considered at such meeting, including this
Resolution, was given, all as required by Chapter 551, Texas Government Code, as
amended.

Section 7. This Resolution shall be in force and effect from and after its final
passage, and it is so resolved.

PASSED AND ADOPTED, this 27th day of October 2020.

CITY OF SCHERTZ, TEXAS

Ralph Gutierrez, Mayor

ATTEST:

City Secretary, Brenda Dennis



RESOLUTION NO. 17-R-48

A RESOLUTION BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF
SCHERTZ, TEXAS AUTHORIZING AN INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT
WITH THE SCHERTZ-CIBOLO-UNIVERSAL CITY INDEPENDENT
SCHOOL DISTRICT FOR EMS SERVICES AND OTHER MATTERS IN
CONNECTION THEREWITH

WHEREAS, it is the desire of the aforesaid parties to comply with and further the
policies and purposes of the Interlocal Cooperation Act; and

WHEREAS, authority for such partnerships is granted under Texas Government Code§§
791.001 et seq as amended; and

WHEREAS, The purpose of interlocal agreements between authorized agencies is to
increase the efficiency and effectiveness of local governments by authorizing them to contract, to
the greatest possible extent, with one another and with agencies of the state including functions
normally associated with the routine operation of government, including functions such as public
health and welfare including EMS services, personal services, purchasing of supplies and
equipment repair; and

WHEREAS, the City staff of the City of Schertz has recommended that the City enter
into an interlocal agreement with the Schertz-Cibolo-Universal City Independent School District
(SCUCISD) for EMS services; and

WHEREAS, the City Council has determined that it is in the best interest of the City to
enter into an interlocal agreement with SCUCISD for EMS services;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY
OF SCHERTZ, TEXAS THAT:

Section 1. The City Council hereby authorizes the City Manager to enter into the
Agreement with SCUCISD in substantially the forms set forth on Exhibit A.

Section 2. The recitals contained in the preamble hereof are hereby found to be true,
and such recitals are hereby made a part of this Resolution for all purposes and are adopted as a
part of the judgment and findings of the City Council.

Section 3. All resolutions, or parts thereof, which are in conflict or inconsistent with
any provision of this Resolution are hereby repealed to the extent of such conflict, and the
provisions of this Resolution shall be and remain controlling as to the matters resolved herein.

Section 4. This Resolution shall be construed and enforced in accordance with the
laws of the State of Texas and the United States of America.

Section 5. If any provision of this Resolution or the application thereof to any person
or circumstance shall be held to be invalid, the remainder of this Resolution and the application



of such provision to other persons and circumstances shall nevertheless be valid, and the City
Council hereby declares that this Resolution would have been enacted without such invalid
provision.

Section 6. It is officially found, determined, and declared that the meeting at which
this Resolution is adopted was open to the public and public notice of the time, place, and subject
matter of the public business to be considered at such meeting, including this Resolution, was
given, all as required by Chapter 551, Texas Government Code, as amended.

Section 7. This Resolution shall be in force and effect from and after its final
passage, and it is so resolved.

PASSED AND ADOPTED, this 11th day of July, 2017.

CITY OF SCHERTZ, TEXAS

Michael R. Carpenter, Mayor

ATTEST:

Deputy City Secretary, Donna Schmoekel

(CITY SEAL)



EXHIBIT A
ILA with SCUCISD



INTERLOCAL COOPERATION AGREEMENT BETWEEN
THE CITY OF SCHERTZ, TEXAS, AND
SCHERTZ-CIBOLO-UNIVERSAL CITY INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT

This Agreement is made and entered into by the City of Schertz, Texas (hereinafter referred to
as “Schertz” and/or “City”), a political subdivision of the State of Texas acting through its City
Council, and the Schertz-Cibolo-Universal City Independent School District (hereinafter
referred to as “SCUCISD”), a political subdivision of the State of Texas acting through its Board
of Trustees (Schertz and SCUCISD collectively referred to as the “Parties™) and in this regard
hereto mutually agree and state as follows:

WITNESSETH

WHEREAS, Chapter 791 of the Texas Government Code, as amended, entitled Interlocal
Cooperation Contracts, authorizes contracts between political subdivisions for the performance
of governmental functions and services;

WHEREAS, The purpose of interlocal agreements between authorized agencies is to
increase the efficiency and effectiveness of local governments by authorizing them to contract, to
the greatest possible extent, with one another and with agencies of the state including functions
normally associated with the routine operation of government, including functions such as public
health and welfare including EMS Services, personal services, purchasing of supplies, and
equipment repair;

WHEREAS, SCUCISD has determined it is in its best interest to enter into an agreement
with Schertz to make such services on a non-exclusive basis available to SCUCISD in the City’s
corporate limits within SCUCISD’s jurisdiction and SCUCISD’s campuses in Universal City
(the “Service Area”),

WHEREAS, Schertz has determined it is in the best interest of its community to provide
such services to SCUCISD within the Service Area; and

WHEREAS, SCUCISD is willing to pay the associated costs for provision of services
and supplies as set out herein.

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants and agreements of the
Parties, it is agreed as follows:

The Superintendent of SCUCISD and the City Manager of the City of Schertz are hereby
authorized and directed to execute on behalf of the Parties to this Agreement.

L

1. Schertz agrees to make available a CPR and First Aid program to teach CPR and First
Aid to District staff and students. Schertz EMS will also provide instructional materials for these

Interlocal Agreement Page 1 of 6 06.06.17

mel”




classes in order to align with the curriculum. Materials will be billed as per the attached fee
schedule.

1.1. Schertz EMS will make available an Automated External Defibrillator (AED) program
allowing the District to purchase AED’s at competitive prices and maintenance of units
purchased consisting of replacing the pads/batteries per manufactures’ recommended
replacement schedule, tracking those expiration dates, tracking any use of a unit and tracking
serial numbers and extended warranties. For items purchased from and provided by Schertz
EMS, Schertz will also attempt to troubleshoot the AED should any malfunctioning occur. If
Schertz EMS cannot resolve the issue, they will work with the manufacturer to arrange servicing
of the item. In the event that an AED is used, Schertz EMS will obtain the unit and download
any pertinent event information from the unit as needed.

1.2, Schertz EMS will be available to perform medical standby for events held by SCUCISD.
These include but are not limited to varsity, junior varsity and junior high football games.
Schertz EMS will provide two (2) personnel on each apparatus that is scheduled for a standby.
All medical equipment will be provided by Schertz EMS. These standbys will be charged at an
hourly rate listed on the attached fee schedule. The time will be rounded up to the nearest quarter
of an hour. Schertz EMS will need a minimum of a one week notice prior to the event in order to
properly staff the standby.

1.3, Schertz EMS shall also provide on an as needed basis the Hepatitis B Vaccine series to
SCUCISD staff that are in need of it. The series consists of three doses of the vaccine. The
individual staff member will be responsible for contacting Schertz EMS to schedule their doses
of the vaccine. The District shall pay for the vaccine as per the attached fee schedule.

1.4.  Schertz EMS may also participate in demonstrations and public relation type events
throughout the school year with SCUCISD. These demonstrations may include but are not
limited to mock ambulance type calls, showing students and staff our various pieces of
equipment or teaching skills to the students and/or staff free of charge. Typical
activities/demonstration are included in the fee schedule.

1.5, Schertz EMS will also provide a service to take back any unused or expired medications
at the end of the year from the school nurses at no charge. They will dispose of them properly
using their biohazard pickup procedures.

1.6.  SCUCISD understands and agrees notwithstanding other provisions herein that the City
of Schertz employees and Schertz EMS staff shall at all times be deemed officers and employees
of the City of Schertz and shall be primarily responsible and answerable to and under the City of
Schertz management and leadership.

II.
2.1 SCUCISD agrees to pay to Schertz from current revenues available with payment in

arears net 30 after receipt of any products or services. The Parties agree at such times as are
convenient and necessary to adjust and/or re-compute the fee schedule as herein provided when

Interlocal Agreement Page 2 of 6 06.06.17




there exist circumstances and conditions making such adjustments necessary and desirable to
accomplish the objectives of this Agreement.

2.2 SCUCISD certifies that all payments due under this Agreement shall be paid out of the
then current fiscal year funds.

2.3 All Parties agree that Schertz EMS shall be employed by Schertz and, as such, shall be
provided with all salaries and benefits of similarly-situated and classified employees of Schertz.

II1.

3.1 The Parties agree that the terms and provisions of this Agreement shall commence at 8
a.m. on June 21%, 2017 and shall continue in full force and effect for a three-year period ending
on August 31%, 2020 and, subject to agreement on the Consideration by the Parties, shall
automatically annually renew for an additional periods of twelve (12) months, unless the Parties
hereto shall have previously exercised their right to cancel this Agreement as hereinafter
provided.

3.2 This Agreement may be terminated at any time by either Party, with or without cause,
upon no less than Sixty (60) days written notice delivered by hand or U.S. Certified Mail to the
other Party. No termination will relieve the obligation of SCUCISD to pay Schertz for any
amounts due and payable for Services performed hereunder prior to termination.

3.3  This Agreement may be terminated by any Party upon not less than thirty (30) days
written notice should another Party fail substantially to perform in accordance with the terms of
this Agreement through no fault of the Party initiating the termination.

IV.

4.1 This Agreement shall bind and benefit each Party and their legal successors, but shall not
otherwise be assignable, in whole or in part, by any Party without first obtaining the written
consent of the other Party.

V.

5.1.1 Notwithstanding any provision to the contrary herein, this Agreement is a contract for
and with respect to the performance of governmental functions by governmental entities.

5.1.2 The Services provided for herein are governmental functions, and the City and SCUCISD
shall be engaged in the conduct of a governmental function while providing and/or performing
any Service pursuant to this Agreement.

5.1.3  The relationship of SCUCISD and the City shall, with respect to that part of any Service
or function undertaken as a result of or pursuant to this Agreement, be that of independent
contractors.

Interlocal Agreement Page 3 of 6 06.06.17




5.1.4 Nothing contained herein shall be deemed or construed by the Parties hereto, or by any
third party, as creating the relationship of principal and agent, partners, joint venturers, or any
other similar such relationship between the Parties hereto.

5.2.1 SCUCISD Insurance or Coverage. The City shall have no liability whatsoever for or
with respect to SCUCISD’s use of any SCUCISD property or facility, or the actions of, or failure
to act by, any employees, subcontractors, agents, or assigns of SCUCISD, and SCUCISD
covenants and agrees as follows:

5.2.2  SCUCISD shall be solely responsible, as between SCUCISD and the City and the agents,
officers, and employees of the City, for and with respect to any claim or cause of action arising
out of or with respect to any act, omission, or failure to act by SCUCISD or its agents, officers,
employees, and subcontractors, while on SCUCISD property or while using any SCUCISD
facility or performing any function or providing or delivering any service undertaken by
SCUCISD pursuant to this Agreement;

5.2.3 For and with respect to SCUCISD property or SCUCISD’s use of any SCUCISD facility,
SCUCISD hereby contracts, covenants, and agrees to obtain and maintain in full force and effect,
during the term of this Agreement, a policy or policies of insurance, or risk pool coverage, in
amounts sufficient to insure SCUCISD and its agents, officers, and employees from and against
any claim, cause of action, or liability arising out of or from the action, omission, or failure to act
by SCUCISD, its agents, officers, employees, and subcontractors in the course of their duties.

5.3.1 City’s Insurance or Coverage. SCUCISD shall have no liability whatsoever for the
actions of, or failure to act by, any employees, subcontractors, agents, or assigns of the City, and
the City covenants and agrees as follows:

5.3.2 The City shall be solely responsible, as between the SCUCISD and the City and the
agents, officers, and employees of SCUCISD, for and with respect to any claim or cause of
action arising out of or with respect to any act, omission, or failure to act by the City or its
agents, officers, employees, and subcontractors, while performing any function or providing or
delivering any Service undertaken by the City pursuant to this Agreement;

5.3.3 For and with respect to the Services to be provided by the City to SCUCISD pursuant to
this Agreement, the City hereby contracts, covenants, and agrees to obtain and maintain in full
force and effect, during the term of this Agreement, a policy or policies of insurance, or risk pool
coverage, in amounts sufficient to insure the City and its agents, officers, and employees from
and against any claim, cause of action, or liability arising out of or from the action, omission or
failure to act by the City, and its agents, officers, employees, and subcontractors in the course of
their duties.

5.4  lItis specifically agreed that, as between the Parties, each Party to this Agreement shall be
individually and respectively responsible for responding to, dealing with, insuring against,
defending, and otherwise handling and managing its liability and potential liability pursuant to
this Agreement; each Party hereto reserves and does not waive any defense available to it at law
or in equity as to any claim or cause of action whatsoever that may arise or result from the

Interlocal Agreement Page 4 of 6 06.06.17




services provided and/or any circumstances arising under this Agreement. This Agreement shall
not be interpreted nor construed to give to any third party the right to any claim or cause of
action, and neither Schertz nor SCUCISD shall be held legally liable for any claim or cause of
action arising pursuant to, or out of the services provided under, this Agreement except as
specifically provided herein or by law.

5.5  No Party hereto waives or relinquishes any immunity or defense on behalf of itself, its
trustees, councilmembers, officers, employees, and agents as a result of the execution of this
Agreement and the performance of the covenants and agreements contained herein.

VL

6.1 All correspondence and communications concerning this Agreement shall be directed to:

Schertz: City of Schertz
1400 Schertz Parkway
Schertz, Texas 78154
Attention: City Manager

SCUCISD: Schertz-Cibolo-Universal City Independent School District
1060 Elbel Road
Schertz, Texas 78154
Attention: Superintendent

Notices required hereunder shall be hand-delivered or sent by certified mail, return receipt
requested.

VIL

7.1 This Agreement inures to the benefit of and obligates only the Parties executing it. No
term or provision of this Agreement shall benefit or obligate any person or entity not a Party to
it. The Parties hereto shall cooperate fully in opposing any attempt by any third person or entity
to claim any benefit, protection, release, or other consideration under this Agreement.

VIIL

8.1 If any provision of this Agreement shall be deemed void or invalid, such provision shall
be severed from the remainder of this Agreement, which shall remain in force and effect.

IX.
9.1 This Agreement is the entire agreement between SCUCISD and Schertz as to the subject

matter hereof, and is the sole and only agreement of the Parties and supersedes any prior
understanding or written or oral agreement relative to the subject matter hereof.  This

Interlocal Agreement Page 5 of 6 06.06.17



Agreement may be amended only by written instrument duly approved and executed by the
Parties in accordance with the formalities of this Agreement.

X.
10.1  The Parties agree this Agreement shall be construed under the laws of the State of Texas,
and obligations under the Agreement shall be performed in Guadalupe County, Texas.
The Parties hereto have executed this Agreement this 20 day of -S,ung s 2017,

SCHERTZ-CIBOLO-UNIVEIQEAL Y INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT

By:

Dr. Greg Gibson

Superintendent of Schools

Attested by@M@_

CITY OF SCHERTZ

By:

John Kessel,
City Manager

Attested by:

Interlocal Agreement Page 6 of 6 06.06.17



Exhibit A

Fee Schedule

e CPRProgram

Fee Schedule

ltem Fee

ASHI CPR Class (taught by Schertz EMS) $30/person
ASHI First Aid Class (taught by Schertz EMS) $30/person
ASHI CPR/First Aid Class (taught by Schertz EMS) $50/person
ASHI Instructor Class (taught by Schertz EMS) $50/person
AHA BLS Class (taught by Schertz EMS) $40/person
AHA Instructor Class {taught by Schertz EMS) $50/person
ASHI CPR e-cards or paper cards $5.50/each
ASHI First Aid e-cards or paper cards $5.50/each
ASHI CPR & First Aid e-cards or paper cards $10/each
ASH! CPR text book S10/each
ASHI First Aid text book $11/each
ASHI CPR Program Packet (DVD & class material) $150/each
ASHI First Aid Program Packet (DVD & class material) $150/each
ASHI Instructor Update (every 5 years) $40/each
ASHI Instructor Renewal (every 2 years) $20/each
AHA BLS Program Packet (DVD & class material) $125/each
AHA BLS Student Manual S15/each
AHA BLS student e-cards $5/each
AHA BLS student paper cards S6/each
AHA BLS instructor cards $5/each
AHA BLS Instructor Update (every 5 years) $40/each

e AED Program

Fee Schedule

ltem Fee

Zoll AED Plus package (AED unit, soft sided case, battery, adult | $1,350/each
pads, maintenance and protocol thru Schertz EMS)

AED Alarmed Metal Cabinet $150/each
AED Adult Pads (Zoll) $155/each
AED Pediatric Pads (Zoll) $95/each
AED Replacement Batteries (Zoll) $45/each

AED Maintenance (for units not purchased thru Schertz EMS) $25/unit/year




e Standby Program

These standbys will be charged at an hourly rate listed on the fee schedule below. The time will
be rounded up to the nearest quarter of an hour. Schertz EMS will need a minimum of a one
week notice prior to the event in order to properly staff the standby.

Fee Schedule

Iltem Fee
Ambulance Standby $125/hour
Gator Standby $95/hour

e Vaccination Program

Fee Schedule

ltem Fee
Hepatitis B Vaccine Series (includes 3 doses) $140/each

¢ Demonstrations/PR Events

Listed below are some of the activities that we have participated in in the past.

Fee Schedule

item Fee

Health Fairs/Careers on Wheels No charge
EMS Week school visits (all elementary schools minimum) No charge
Law Enforcement class demonstrations No charge
Health Science class demonstrations No charge
Shattered Dreams No charge

e Maedication Takeback

Schertz EMS will take back any unused or expired medications at the end of the year from the
school nurses at no charge. We will dispose of them properly using our biohazard pickup.



2y
: “:-%‘0\’0 UN-"/F%\
A7 ‘.= ScHErTZz-CiBoLO-UNIVERSAL CiTY INDEPENDENT ScHooL DisTRICT
1N 3 Inspire — Innovate — EXCEL!
X A
5‘”ERU’$< 1060 Elbel Road ~ Schertz, Texas 78154 Phone (210) 945-6223  Fax (210) 945-6251  www.scuc.txed.net

Interlocal Cooperation Agreement

EMS Contracted Services
Amendment Number 1

The following provisions supplement, modify, amend, and/or delete the standard provisions of the
Interlocal Cooperation Agreement ("Agreement ") dated 29 August 2017 for EMS Contracted Services
between the Schertz- Cibolo-Universal City Independent School District and the City of Schertz Texas,
and control to the extent of any conflict with such standard provisions. Where a portion of the Agreement

is not supplemented, modified, amended and/or deleted by these Amendments, such unaltered portions of
the Agreement shall remain in effect.

The purpose of this Amendment is to;

Adjust the consideration for Items listed in Exhibit A under the AED program and Vaccination Programs.
1) Under AED Program Fee Schedule
a) CHANGE the price of the AED Adult Pads (Zoll) from $155 to read $165 an increase of $10.00.
2) Under the Vaccination Program Fee Schedule

a) CHANGE the price of the Hepatitis B Vaccine Series (includes 3 doses) from$140 to read $200
and increase of $60.00.

AGREED AND ACCEPTED
Schertz-Cibolo-Universal City ISD City of Schertz
By: By:
Name: Matthew J. Rivera, C.P.M., CTA Name:
Title:_ Director of Purchasing & Supply Title:
Date:  Sept 25, 2020 Date:

* SCUCISD Mission Statement *
SCUC ISD, a diverse community founded in trust and transparency, commits to empower all students to fulfill lifelong potential through inspiring
learning experiences



Agenda No. 5.

CITY COUNCIL MEMORANDUM

City Council , her 27, 2020
Meeting:

Department: Fire Department

Subject: Resolution No. 20-R-128 - Consideration and/or action approving a Resolution by the
City Council of the City of Schertz, Texas, authorizing expenditures for the Fire
Department with Motorola totaling no more than $120,000.00 for communication
equipment during the 2020-2021 fiscal year and other matters in connection
therewith. (C. Kelm/K. Long)

BACKGROUND

Motorola is our provider for two-way radio communications in public safety vehicles. Motorola's radios
were selected as the best equipment to meet public safety operational needs back in 2014. These radios
do meet the P-25 compliance criteria, phase I and II. This radio equipment has a life expectancy of
about 7 years. The Fire Dept is starting a replacement process now, so we can make the replacement
process spread out over three budget cycles as opposed to all at once.

GOAL

To obtain authorization from City Council for expenditures with Motorola, for communication
equipment in an amount not to exceed $120,000.

COMMUNITY BENEFIT

Superior communication equipment for Fire, Police, and EMS services. This equipment is used when
responding to and mitigating emergency calls.

SUMMARY OF RECOMMENDED ACTION

Staff recommends approval of Resolution 20-R-128 authorizing expenditures for the fire department
with Motorola totaling no more than $120,000.00 for communication equipment during the 2020-2021
fiscal year

FISCAL IMPACT
Funds for communication equipment are budgeted and available in the FY 20-21 Budget.

RECOMMENDATION

Staff recommends approval of Resolution 20-R-128 authorizing expenditures for the fire department
with Motorola totaling no more than $120,000.00 for communication equipment during the 2020-2021
fiscal year

Attachments



20-R-128




RESOLUTION NO. 20-R-128

A RESOLUTION BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF SCHERTZ,
TEXAS AUTHORIZING EXPENDITURES FOR THE FIRE
DEPARTMENT WITH MOTOROLA TOTALING NO MORE THAN
$120,000.00 FOR COMMUNICATION EQUIPMENT DURING THE 2020-
2021 FISCAL YEAR AND OTHER MATTERS IN CONNECTION
THEREWITH

WHEREAS, the City of Schertz (the “City”) requires the purchase of Motorola radio
equipment; and

WHEREAS, the City Council authorizes the Schertz Fire Department to purchase
equipment by Motorola to be invoiced in an amount not to exceed $120,000.00 for Fiscal Year
2020-2021.

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF SCHERTZ, TEXAS
THAT:

Section 1. The City Council hereby authorizes expenditures for the Fire Department
with Motorola not to exceed $120,000.00 for Fiscal Year 2020-2021.

Section 2. The recitals contained in the preamble hereof are hereby found to be true,
and such recitals are hereby made a part of this Resolution for all purposes and are adopted as a
part of the jJudgment and findings of the City Council.

Section 3. All resolutions, or parts thereof, which are in conflict or inconsistent with
any provision of this Resolution are hereby repealed to the extent of such conflict, and the
provisions of this Resolution shall be and remain controlling as to the matters resolved herein.

Section 4. This Resolution shall be construed and enforced in accordance with the laws
of the State of Texas and the United States of America.

Section 5. If any provision of this Resolution or the application thereof to any person
or circumstance shall be held to be invalid, the remainder of this Resolution and the application of
such provision to other persons and circumstances shall nevertheless be valid, and the City Council
hereby declares that this Resolution would have been enacted without such invalid provision.

Section 6. It is officially found, determined, and declared that the meeting at which
this Resolution is adopted was open to the public and public notice of the time, place, and subject
matter of the public business to be considered at such meeting, including this Resolution, was
given, all as required by Chapter 551, Texas Government Code, as amended.



Section 7. This Resolution shall be in force and effect from and after its final passage,
and it is so resolved.

PASSED AND ADOPTED, this 27" day of October, 2020

CITY OF SCHERTZ, TEXAS

Ralph Gutierrez, Mayor

ATTEST:

Brenda Dennis, City Secretary

(CITY SEAL)



Agenda No. 6.

CITY COUNCIL MEMORANDUM

City Council

Meeting: October 27, 2020

Department: City Secretary

Subject: Boards, Commissions and Committee Member Appointments - Consideration and/or action
appointing Mrs. Judy Goldick for the vacant, alternate position on the Planning
& Zoning Commission and appointing Mr. Margarito Banales vacant,
alternate position on the Library Advisory Board. (Mayor/Council)

BACKGROUND

The Interview Committee met on October 13, 2020 and conducted interviews for the vacant positions.
Based on the interviews the Interview Committee is recommending the appointment of Mrs. Goldick
for the vacant, alternate position on the Planning and Zoning Commission and the appointment of Mr.
Banales for the vacant, alternate position on the Library Advisory Board.




Agenda No. 7.

CITY COUNCIL MEMORANDUM

City Council , her 27, 2020
Meeting:

Department: Engineering

Subject: Resolution No. 20-R-129 - Consideration and/or action approving a Resolution by the
City Council of the City of Schertz authorizing a Professional Services Contract
with Halff Associates, Inc., totaling no more than $390,000, for professional
engineering-related services on the Tri-County Parkway reconstruction. (B.
James/K. Woodlee/J. Nowak)

BACKGROUND

The 2018 Street Preservation and Maintenance Project (SPAM) included reconstruction of Tri-County Parkway from I-35 to
Corridor Parkway. It was anticipated that the SPAM program would continue efforts to reconstruct segments of Tri-County
Parkway in future projects as funding was available. In order to speed up the reconstruction of the remainder of Tri-County
Parkway, the Schertz Economic Development Corporation (SEDC) decided to provide funding to reconstruct the remainder
of Tri-County Parkway in a single project with a desired completion date in 2021. The SEDC funding contribution provides
funding for not only reconstruction of Tri-County Parkway, but also reconstruction of Lookout Road from Tri-County
Parkway to Doerr Lane and cleanup of the islands at each end of Tri-County Parkway (at FM 3009 and IH 35).
Additionally, the SEDC funding provides for signalization of the FM 3009/Tri-County Parkway intersection to improve
operational efficiency.

In addition to reconstruction of the street section, it was also determined that some of the sanitary sewer lines should be
replaced/upsized to provide additional capacity for future development. It is preferable to replace/upsize the sewer lines now
in order to avoid having to dig up the street a second time in the future. Two segments of sewer line were identified for
replacement/upsizing: Tri-County Parkway from FM 3009 to Lookout Road and Lookout Road from Tri-County Parkway to
Doerr Lane. The sewer line replacement/upsizing is also being funded by SEDC.

SEDC’s funding contribution to the project is $4,050,000, which fully funds all the planned construction activities. The
funding was authorized by Resolution 20-R-03 on January 7th, 2020, and is contained in the FY201-21 budget.

Plans and specifications will be created for reconstruction of the street segments listed above; replacement/upsizing or the
sewer lines, and signalization of the FM 3009/Tri-County Parkway intersection. Staff worked with one of our On-Call
Engineering Firms, Halff Associates, Inc., to develop a scope of work for the necessary field investigation, design, and bid
package creation for the proposed project. Once the bid package is created, the project will be bid and council will be asked
to award a construction contract. With Council approval of the professional services contract, staff anticipates the design can
begin and is anticipated to be completed by the end of February; bidding is expected to occur between March and April;
Staff will seek Council approval to award the contract which will allow construction to begin. An optimistic timeframe is for
the work to be complete by the end of December 2021.

Tri County Parkway Reconstruction Project Budget

|Engineering | $390,000
| Construction 183,660,000 (estimated)
|Pr0ject Total |$4,050,000

GOAL



To obtain authorization from City Council to execute an agreement with Halff Associates, Inc. to provide professional
engineering-related services for $354,382, and to authorize a not to exceed amount of $390,000 for the Tri-County Parkway
Reconstruction project.

COMMUNITY BENEFIT

The professional engineering-related services will provide complete construction plans for the project and all its elements.
The services will provide for the creation of the project bidding documents and bid result analysis, allowing the project to
move forward more quickly, allowing construction to be complete by the end of 2021. Completion of the project will
provide for additional sanitary sewer capacity; more efficient intersection operation; and an improved, more durable roadway
surface for the commercial traffic.

SUMMARY OF RECOMMENDED ACTION

Approval of Resolution 20-R-129 authorizing expenditures with Halff Associates, Inc., totaling no more than $390,000 for
professional engineering-related services for the Tri-County Parkway Reconstruction project.

FISCAL IMPACT

Funding for the professional services' agreement will be paid for from the SEDC funding contribution provided to the City
for this purpose.

RECOMMENDATION

Staff recommends that Council approves Resolution 20-R-129 authorizing expenditures with Halff Associates, Inc., totaling
no more than $390,000 for professional engineering-related services for the Tri-County Parkway Reconstruction project.

Attachments
Resolution 20-R-129
Halff Task Order No. 2




RESOLUTION NO. 20-R-129

A RESOLUTION BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF
SCHERTZ, TEXAS AUTHORIZING EXPEDITURES WITH HALFF
ASSOCIATES, INC., TOTALING NO MORE THAN $390,000, FOR
PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERING-RELATED SERVICES ON THE TRI-
COUNTY PARKWAY RECONSTRUCTION PROJECT, AND OTHER
MATTERS IN CONNECTION THEREWITH

WHEREAS, the City staff of the City of Schertz (the “City”) has determined that the City
requires professional services relating to engineering and design for the Tri-County Parkway
Reconstruction Project; and

WHEREAS, City staff has determined that Halff Associates, Inc. is uniquely qualified to
provide such services for the City; and

WHEREAS, Halff Associates, Inc. is an approved On-Call Engineering Firm for the City
of Schertz; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to Section 252.022(a)(4), the City is not required to seek bids or
proposals with respect to a procurement for personal, professional, or planning purposes; and

WHEREAS, the City Council has determined that it is in the best interest of the City to
contract with Halff Associates, Inc. pursuant to the On-Call Task Order Agreement attached
hereto as Exhibit A (the “Agreement”) up to a maximum total aggregate amount of $390,000.

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF SCHERTZ, TEXAS
THAT:

Section 1. The City Council hereby authorizes the City Manager to execute and
deliver the Task Order Agreement with Halff Associates, Inc. in accordance with their approved
Master Agreement in substantially the form set forth on Exhibit A in the amount of $354,382.00
and authorize the City Manager to execute and deliver the Task Order in a not to exceed total
aggregate amount of $390,000.00.

Section 2. The recitals contained in the preamble hereof are hereby found to be true,
and such recitals are hereby made a part of this Resolution for all purposes and are adopted as a
part of the judgment and findings of the City Council.

Section 3. All resolutions, or parts thereof, which are in conflict or inconsistent with
any provision of this Resolution are hereby repealed to the extent of such conflict, and the
provisions of this Resolution shall be and remain controlling as to the matters resolved herein.

Section 4. This Resolution shall be construed and enforced in accordance with the
laws of the State of Texas and the United States of America.



Section 5. If any provision of this Resolution or the application thereof to any person
or circumstance shall be held to be invalid, the remainder of this Resolution and the application
of such provision to other persons and circumstances shall nevertheless be valid, and the City
Council hereby declares that this Resolution would have been enacted without such invalid
provision.

Section 6. It is officially found, determined, and declared that the meeting at which
this Resolution is adopted was open to the public and public notice of the time, place, and subject
matter of the public business to be considered at such meeting, including this Resolution, was
given, all as required by Chapter 551, Texas Government Code, as amended.

Section 7. This Resolution shall be in force and effect from and after its final
passage, and it is so resolved.

PASSED AND ADOPTED, this 27" day of October, 2020.

CITY OF SCHERTZ, TEXAS

Ralph Gutierrez, Mayor

ATTEST:

Brenda Dennis, City Secretary

(CITY SEAL)

50077397.1



EXHIBIT A

TASK ORDER NO. 2 SERVICES AGREEMENT

50077397.1 A-1



This is Task Order
No._ 02 , consisting of
6 pages.

Task Order

In accordance with Paragraph 1.01 of the Agreement Between Owner and Engineer for
Professional Services — Task Order Edition, dated October 17, 2019 ("Agreement"), Owner and
Engineer agree as follows:

1. Background Data

a. Effective Date of Task Order: TBD

b. Owner: City of Schertz

C. Engineer: Halff Associates, Inc.

d. Tri-County Parkway Reconstruction (0.96 Miles)
e. Specific Project (description):

e Reconstruct Tri County Parkway from Corridor Parkway to FM 3009 to
include 42-foot flexible pavement section utilizing existing curb and gutter,
e Reconstruct Lookout Road from Tri County Parkway to Doerr Lane to include
42-foot flexible pavement section utilizing existing curb and gutter,
e Remove monument sign and replace curb and gutter for island at Tri County
Parkway and I-35,
e FM 3009/Tri County Parkway intersection improvements and signalization,
o Reconfigure island and remove monument sign,
o Signalization for four-leg intersection, assuming Tri County Parkway
extends east of FM 3009,
e Upsize and Replace existing sewer lines with 18-inch sewer lines,
o Tri County Parkway from FM 3009 to Lookout Road,
o Lookout Road from Tri County Parkway to Doerr Lane.

2. Services of Engineer
A. The specific services to be provided or furnished by Engineer under this Task Order
are as follows:

Design Phase (90%)

1. As deemed necessary, meet with OWNER officials to discuss the Project.

2. CONSULTANT will assist the CITY during public involvement meetings for up to three (3) meetings and
will provide up to three (3) exhibits to used for coordination in those meetings.

Task Order Form
EJCDC® E-505, Agreement Between Owner and Engineer for Professional Services — Task Order Edition.
Copyright © 2014 National Society of Professional Engineers, American Council of Engineering Companies, and
American Society of Civil Engineers. All rights reserved.
Page 1




10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

CONSULTANT will verify potential utility conflicts utilizing the utility data collected by survey through 811
locate services will only contact utility companies on a as needed basis. All utilities will be shown on
paving and utility design plans but no individual utility map will be provided.

Perform field survey required to establish apparent existing right-of-way or easement boundaries (but not
right-of-way acquisition surveys) and site topography required to collect information needed in the design
of the Project; establish or locate at least two Benchmarks set to U.S. Coast and Geodetic Survey Datum
within the job site in accordance with sound engineering practices. Establish or locate at least two
additional Benchmarks set to U.S. Coast and Geodetic Survey Datum for the job site outside the limits of
construction in accordance with sound engineering practices. Topographic survey will be collected at
100-foot cross sections to develop existing planimetrics and contours. No right of entry agreements are
anticipated for this project since all improvements are to remain within the ROW. Show on the preliminary
plan existing topographical features including improvements within and outside the right-of-way necessary
for the design of the Project. Survey must include all visible utilities and tying of utility-locate paint
markings by 811 within the survey area for underground utilities. Provide the necessary number of control
points/benchmarks on the ground for the Project and ensuring the horizontal and vertical control
correspond with the design plans.

Perform the high-level hydrologic analysis of the existing conditions to assess existing surface drainage
impacts on pavement. The necessary data collection, hydrology analysis and preparation of a technical
memo are included in this task. No drainage design is anticipated or included in this task.

Develop intersection island layouts at IH 35 and FM 3009, including landscaping design (low
maintenance), and the removal of existing monument signs.

Develop signalization for a four-leg intersection at Tri County Parkway and FM 3009. Signal Warrant
Study and TIA shall be excluded from this task but can be provided upon request from CITY and
negotiation of additional services.

When applicable, show adequate existing property line elevations, proposed top of curb elevations,
proposed top of channel elevations and adequate proposed flow line elevations on the profiles.

Include street and drainage cross sections for every 100-foot stations (plus any intermediate stations if
field conditions so dictate) at a scale of 17 = 20’-0” horizontally and 1” = 10’-0” vertically unless otherwise
directed by the City Engineer. These designs must combine the application of sound engineering
principles with a high degree of economy. Design standards of other agencies, when approved by CITY,
must be used when so directed by the City Engineer.

Unless directed otherwise by the City Engineer, provide roadway and drainage drawings that include, but
are not limited to, plan and profile sheets with the plan portion at a scale of 1” = 40’ — 0” and the profile
portion at a scale of 1” = 40’-0” horizontally and 1” = 10’-0” vertically. All scales should be conveniently
located on each sheet and have the scaled number ratios on corresponding horizontal or vertical scales
readily noticeable. All drawings must be submitted on standard 11” by 17” sheets (untrimmed).

Develop a plan and profile view set of drawings for the approved recommended sewer alignments in
sufficient detail to clearly indicate the problems involved, including approximate locations of existing
utilities within the Project site or ROW, and anticipated design to minimize conflicts, as applicable.

Prepare a by-pass flow data layout sheet. The sheet shall include existing and proposed sewer mains and
manholes within and around the project limits.

Ensure that project drawings include, but not be limited to, plan and profile sheets with the plan view at a
scale of I"=40' horizontal and a profile view at a scale of I"=10’ vertical on a standard sheet size of
11"x17”. All design drawings shall be submitted on 11"x17”, unless stated otherwise.

Furnish a Storm Water Pollution Prevention Plan (“SW3P”) and Best Management Practices Plan for

Task Order Form
EJCDC® E-505, Agreement Between Owner and Engineer for Professional Services — Task Order Edition.
Copyright © 2014 National Society of Professional Engineers, American Council of
Engineering Companies, and American Society of Civil Engineers. All rights reserved.
Page 2




15.

16.

17.
18.

19.

control of erosion during and after construction.

Prepare a Traffic Control Plan (“TCP”) and a plan for pavement markings, signing, and delineators on 11”
x 17” plan sheets.

If applicable, prepare a request for any design exceptions, including all information necessary to support
the request, and submit them to the City Engineer for review and approval.

Identify all temporary and permanent easements and/or ROW if applicable.

Identify and notify all affected utilities and coordinate plans for utility relocation (if applicable).
CONSULTANT must maintain a record of all utility contacts and submit them to CITY.

Furnish CITY with one paper copy and one Adobe Acrobat PDF Copy of the Roadway Design Phase
(90%) plans and supporting documents, including any and all of those mentioned immediately above.
Upon review and approval of the plan and supporting documents, CITY will furnish to CONSULTANT, in
writing, approval of the plan and cost estimate and authority to proceed with the Final Design Phase of
the Project.

Final Design Phase (100%)

Prepare detailed Agreement drawings, specifications, instructions to bidders, general provisions, proposal
and other documents necessary for CITY to advertise for bids, all based on guides furnished
CONSULTANT by CITY after authorization has been received from the City Engineer to proceed with the
final plans.

a. Street cross sections must be included for every 100-foot station (plus any intermediate stations if
field conditions so dictate) at a scale of 1”7 = 20’ — 0” horizontally and 1” = 10’ — 0” vertically unless
otherwise directed by the City Engineer. These designs must combine the application of sound
engineering principles with a high degree of economy. Design standards of other agencies, when
approved by CITY, must be used when so directed by the City Engineer.

b. Detailed specifications will be developed using the City of Schertz Standard Specifications for Public
Works Construction, and any other necessary special specifications.

c. A specimen copy of standard general provisions, instructions to bidders, and applicable prevailing
wage rates will be furnished to CONSULTANT by CITY for incorporation in the specifications for the
proposed Project.

Prepare a project construction schedule.
Prepare and furnish to CITY, one SW3P manual for use during construction.

Coordinate plan development with the utility relocation plans of all affected utilities. CONSULTANT must
maintain a record of all utility contacts and submit them to CITY. CONSULTANT must arrange all
necessary utility coordination meetings. CONSULTANT must provide each utility with a copy of any
sheets changed during the Final Plan review process for comment.

Prior to the actual printing and delivery of the final plans and specifications, provide one PDF proposal
submit to Engineering Section of the Public Works Department for approval or correction as may be
deemed necessary. If the plans as submitted by CONSULTANT for final review are deemed by the City
Engineer to be incomplete and another review is justified, CONSULTANT shall make the corrections as
specified and resubmit one set of revised sheets only and one complete set of Adobe Acrobat PDF files
for this review. CONSULTANT shall bear the expense of the additional set of revised sheets and PDF
files required for this review.

Upon review and written approval of the advance copies, CONSULTANT shall provide and submit to the
City Engineer two sets of Plans and Specifications. CONSULTANT shall also provide plans in digital

Task Order Form
EJCDC® E-505, Agreement Between Owner and Engineer for Professional Services — Task Order Edition.

Copyright © 2014 National Society of Professional Engineers, American Council of
Engineering Companies, and American Society of Civil Engineers. All rights reserved.
Page 3




format on a CD with each sheet in a separate file with the file name being the sheet number. PDF files
must be exact copies of the hard copies.

Furnish as a part of CONSULTANT’s basic fee not more than two sets of bidding documents.
Specifications and proposals must each be provided in one PDF file separate from the plans.

Bid Phase:

Provide an index of plan sheets and the Itemized Bid Form in a Microsoft Excel format. The Bid Form
must have the format, item number, quantities, item description, and price extensions locked so that the
bidders cannot change them.

Attend a Pre-Bid Conference with City representatives and prospective bidders.
Respond to Contractor questions during the bidding process and develop addendum as required

Attend the formal opening of bids and tabulate and furnish to CITY an original, five copies, and PDF of the
bid tabulation together with written recommendation regarding the award of the contract.

Construction Phase:

Attend a Pre-construction Conference with the representatives of the interested City Departments and the
Contractor.

After Contractor's approval, review and take appropriate action (approve with modifications, reject, etc.)
upon the Contractor's submittals such as Shop Drawings, Product Data and Samples, but only for
conformance with the design concept of the Project and compliance with the information given in the
Contract Documents. This action must be taken with reasonable promptness so as to minimize delay.
The reviews and approvals or other action must not extend to means, methods, techniques, sequences,
or procedures of construction or to safety precautions and programs incident thereto. The approval of a
specific item will not indicate approval of an assembly of which the item is a component.

Review and respond to requests for information (RFIs). RFIs may include to evaluate and determine the
acceptability of substitute materials and equipment proposed by Contractor.

After completion of the work, and before final payment to the Contractor, it will be CITY’s responsibility to
require (through contract documents prepared by CONSULTANT) a set of “Record Drawings” from the
Contractor, who has control of the work and who is in a position to know how the Project was constructed.
CONSULTANT, after receiving this information, shall transfer the information to a set of paper tracings as
“Record Drawings” or documents for CITY’s permanent file. Record Drawings and documents must also
be provided to the CITY in Adobe Acrobat PDF format. CITY shall not hold CONSULTANT liable for the
information supplied by the Contractor.

SUPPLEMENTAL SERVICES (ALLOWANCE)

The CONSULTANT will provide Subsurface Utility Engineering (SUE) services for Level A potholes to
locate underground utilities. No work shall be performed unti CONSULTANT receives a written
authorization to proceed with each pothole requested.

3. Owner's Responsibilities
Owner shall have those responsibilities set forth in Article 2 of the Agreement and in
Exhibit B:

Task Order Form
EJCDC® E-505, Agreement Between Owner and Engineer for Professional Services — Task Order Edition.

Copyright © 2014 National Society of Professional Engineers, American Council of
Engineering Companies, and American Society of Civil Engineers. All rights reserved.
Page 4




4. Task Order Schedule

In addition to any schedule provisions provided in Exhibit A or elsewhere, the
parties shall meet the following schedule:

Party

Action

Schedule

Engineer

Furnish:

1. The consultant will submit
one set of plans and
specifications at the 90%, and
two sets of plans at the 100%
milestone and will participate
in submittal review meetings
for each milestone.

Halff personnel will be available
to commence work upon
written notice to proceed.

Owner

1. As Built drawings for
roadway

2. As Built drawings for
public utilities within
R.O.W.

3. Adjacent development
plats.

)As Coordinated

5. Payments to Engineer
Owner shall pay Engineer for services rendered under this Task Order as follows:

6. Terms and Conditions

A

B.

Fee provided shall be considered lump sum for the services described in this Task
Order. See attached Exhibit B for Fee Schedule.

The terms of payment are set forth in Article 4 of the Agreement and in the
applicable governing provisions of Exhibit C.

Execution of this Task Order by Owner and Engineer shall make it subject to the terms
and conditions of the Agreement (as modified above), which Agreement is incorporated
by this reference. Engineer is authorized to begin performance upon its receipt of a copy
of this Task Order signed by Owner.

The Effective Date of this Task Order is to be determined

Task Order Form

EJCDC® E-505, Agreement Between Owner and Engineer for Professional Services — Task Order Edition.

Page 5

Copyright © 2014 National Society of Professional Engineers, American Council of
Engineering Companies, and American Society of Civil Engineers. All rights reserved.




OWNER:

By:

Print Name:

Title:

DESIGNATED REPRESENTATIVE FOR TASK ORDER:

Name:

Title:

Address:

Email
Address:

Phone:

ENGINEER:

Print Name: _Marcos Diaz, PE

Title: _Public Works Team Leader

Engineer License or Firm’s: F-312

State of: _Texas

DESIGNATED REPRESENTATIVE FOR TASK ORDER:

Name:

Title:

Address:

Email
Address:

Phone:

Task Order Form
EJCDC® E-505, Agreement Between Owner and Engineer for Professional Services — Task Order Edition.
Copyright © 2014 National Society of Professional Engineers, American Council of
Engineering Companies, and American Society of Civil Engineers. All rights reserved.




EXHIBIT B - FEE SCHEDULE

Tri County Parkway - City of Schertz

Estimated Level of Effort for Intermediate and Final Design, and Construction Phase Services

POSITION Sr. Project Project Manager/ Mid Project Engineer EIT/ Sr. GIS Survey Admin Mid RPLS SUE/Survey Crew SubConsultant Total Cost
DESCRIPTION Manager/QAQC Sr. Lands Arch Engineer Lands Arch Technician Assistant Manager 2-man Fee Labor hrs.
BILLABLE LABOR RATES $265.00 $199.00 $160.00 $115.00 $115.00 $115.00 $70.00 $185.00 $175.00 Lump Sum
INTERMEDIATE DESIGN PHASE SERVICES (90%)
1) Engineering Services
Project Ad ation and Coordination
1. Project Management 2 40 24 66 $12,330.00
2. Public Involvement Meetings (3 meetings, 3 exhibits) B8 3 6 4 16 $2,812.00
3. Coordination for Island Intersection at IH 35 8 12 20 $3,512.00
4. Coordination for Island Intersection at FM 3009 12 24 36 $6,228.00
5. Prepare Monthly Invoices and Progress Reports (Assumes 12 Invoices) 6 12 12 30 $3,954.00
Roadway Design (90%)
1. Develop Roadway Geometry (Horizontal & Vertical) 1 2 16 24 43 $5,983.00
2. Develop Typical Sections 2 4 10 16 $2,188.00
3. Develop Removal Plan Layout Sheets 8 40 40 88 $12,592.00
4. Develop Title Sheet, Index Sheet, and Project Layout Sheets 1 4 8 13 $1,759.00
5. Develop Roadway Plan & Profile Layout Sheets 4 16 40 80 140 $19,844.00
6. Develop Traffic Control Plan Layout Sheets 1 8 40 60 109 $15,157.00
7. Develop Traffic Control Sequence of Construction & Narrative 1 12 8 21 $3,039.00
8. Develop Intersection Layouts 1 16 32 49 $6,439.00
9. Develop Island Layout at IH 35 (Landscaping Architecture Design) 16 4 32 52 $7,504.00
10. Develop Island Layout at FM 3009 (Landscaping Architecture Design 16 4 40 60 $8,424.00
11. Develop FM 3009 Signaling 8 16 40 80 144 $20,904.00
12. Develop Cross Sections 4 32 40 76 $10,516.00
13. Develop Roadway Quantity Summaries 2 8 16 26 $3,518.00
14. Develop Construction Cost Estimate 1 2 8 8 19 $2,863.00
Utility Design/Coordination (90%)
1. Utility Design/Coordination Meetings
a. Utility Design/Coordination Meetings (Assumes 1 Meetings Total) 8 8 16 $2,872.00
b. Coordination of Utility Adjustments 8 16 24 $3,120.00
c. Technical Assistance and Meeting Exhibits 4 16 20 $2,636.00
2. Develop Utility Tracking Report 2 8 10 $1,240.00
3. Utility Investigation (As-Builts, Field Observations) 4 8 12 $1,560.00
4. Prepare Sewer Plan and Profile 1 4 40 80 125 $16,661.00
5. Prepare Schematic Bypass Plan 8 24 32 $4,040.00
6. Develop Construction Cost Estimate 1 1 4 8 14 $2,024.00
Drainage (90%)
1. Hydrologic Data Collection, Review, and Analysis 4 16 32 8 60 $7,956.00
2. Prepare Existing Watershed Maps 4 16 24 8 52 $7,036.00
3. Develop Drainage Technical Memo 2 24 16 42 $6,078.00
4. Develop SW3P Layouts 2 24 40 66 $8,838.00
Signing and Pavement Markings (90%)
1. Develop Signing/Striping Layout Sheets 2 16 24 42 $5,718.00
2. Prepare Signing/Striping Quantity and Plan Summaries 1 2 4 7 $979.00
Total Hours 22 196 518 782 16 0 12 0 0 1546
SUMMARY
HOURS SUB-TOTALS 22 196 518 782 16 0 12 0 0 1546 -
BILLABLE RATE PER HOUR $265.00 $199.00 $160.00 $115.00 $115.00 $115.00 $70.00 $185.00 $175.00 -
TOTAL - Engineering Services (Roadway Design Phase) $5,830.00 $39,004.00 $82,880.00 $89,930.00 $1,840.00 $0.00 $840.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $220,324.00
2) Surveying Services
1. Record Research, Develop Base Map, and Establish Apparent ROW 1 12 2 10 25 $3,699.00
2. Establish Project Control and Develop Topographic Survey, Culverts, Storm Sewer, Utilities 1 40 2 70 113 $17,419.00
3. Tie Existing Surface Utilities and Locate Markings 8 8 $1,400.00
4. Provide Control Sheets 2 20 2 24 $3,068.00
5. Collect, Inventory and Photograph Existing Signs 1 2 2 5 $779.00
Total Hours 0 5 0 0 0 74 0 6 90 175
SUMMARY
HOURS SUB-TOTALS 0 5 0 0 0 74 0 6 90 175 -
BILLABLE RATE PER HOUR $265.00 $199.00 $160.00 $115.00 $115.00 $115.00 $70.00 $185.00 $175.00 -
TOTAL - Surveying Services $0.00 $995.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8,510.00 $0.00 $1,110.00 $15,750.00 $0.00 $26,365.00

Tri County Parkway - City of Schertz




EXHIBIT B - FEE SCHEDULE

Tri County Parkway - City of Schertz

Estimated Level of Effort for Intermediate and Final Design, and Construction Phase Services

POSITION Sr. Project Project Manager/ Mid Project Engineer EIT/ Sr. GIS Survey Admin Mid RPLS SUE/Survey Crew SubConsultant Total Cost
DESCRIPTION Manager/QAQC Sr. Lands Arch Engineer Lands Arch Technician Assistant Manager 2-man Fee Labor hrs.
BILLABLE LABOR RATES $265.00 $199.00 $160.00 $115.00 $115.00 $115.00 $70.00 $185.00 $175.00 Lump Sum
FINAL ENGINEERING PHASE SERVICES (100%)
1) Engineering Services
Roadway Design (100%)
1. Incorporate Comments From 90% Submittal 2 4 8 14 $1,958.00
2. Final Title Sheet, Index Sheet, and Project Layout Sheets 1 4 4 9 $1,299.00
3. Final Roadway Plan & Profile Layout Sheets 8 24 40 72 $10,032.00
4. Final Traffic Control Plan 2 4 24 32 62 $8,846.00
5. Final Intersection Layouts 1 2 8 12 23 $3,323.00
6. Develop Island Layout at IH 35 (Landscaping Architecture Design) 1 4 8 13 $1,759.00
7. Develop Island Layout at FM 3009 (Landscaping Architecture Design 1 4 8 13 $1,759.00
8. Develop FM 3009 Signaling 2 4 8 16 30 $4,446.00
9. Final Miscellaneous Details 2 8 10 $1,318.00
10. Final Roadway Quantity Summaries 2 8 10 $1,318.00
11. Final Construction Cost Estimate 2 4 6 $858.00
12. Develop Specifications and General Notes 1 4 16 21 $2,901.00
13. Develop Construction Schedule 1 2 4 7 $1,303.00
14. Develop Project Technical Specification Manual 2 12 8 22 $3,238.00
Utility Design/Coordination (100%)
1. Incorporate Comments From 90% Submittal 1 2 4 7 $979.00
2. Final Sewer Plan and Profile 4 24 32 60 $8,316.00
3. Final Schematic Bypass Plan 8 10 18 $2,430.00
4. Final Miscellaneous Details 8 16 24 $3,120.00
5. TCEQ Coorespondence for Plan Approval 1 8 8 17 $2,399.00
Drainage (100%)
1. Final Drainage Computation Summary Sheets 1 2 3 $429.00
2. Final SW3P Layout Sheets 2 24 32 58 $7,918.00
Signing and Pavement Markings (100%)
1. Final Signing/Striping Layout Sheets 1 2 8 1 $1,439.00
2. Final Signing/Striping Quantity and Plan Summaries 2 4 6 $858.00
Total Hours 7 49 172 288 0 0 0 0 0 516
SUMMARY
HOURS SUB-TOTALS 7 49 172 288 0 0 0 0 0 516 -
BILLABLE RATE PER HOUR $265.00 $199.00 $160.00 $115.00 $115.00 $115.00 $70.00 $185.00 $175.00 -
TOTAL - Engineering Services (Final Design Phase) $1,855.00 $9,751.00 $27,520.00 $33,120.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $72,246.00
2) Bid Phase Services
1. Develop Bid Form 1 1 2 $269.00
2. Develop SW3P Manual 1 8 16 1 26 $3,389.00
3. Attend Pre-Bid Meeting and Bid Opening 6 8 14 $2,474.00
4. Provide Response to Contractor's Questions During Bidding Process 2 8 8 18 $2,598.00
5. Develop Final Bid Tab Summary and Recommendation 4 8 1 13 $1,786.00
Total Hours 0 14 24 32 0 0 3 0 0 73
SUMMARY
HOURS SUB-TOTALS 0 14 24 32 0 0 3 0 0 73 -
BILLABLE RATE PER HOUR $265.00 $199.00 $160.00 $115.00 $115.00 $115.00 $70.00 $185.00 $175.00 -
TOTAL - Bid Phase Services $0.00 $2,786.00 $3,840.00 $3,680.00 $0.00 $0.00 $210.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $10,516.00
CONSTRUCTION PHASE SERVICES
1) Construction Phase Services
Construction Services
1. Attend Pre-Construction conference 4 4 8 1,436.00
2. Review Shop Drawings 2 8 8 18 2,598.00
3. Review & Respond to Requests for Information (RFI's) 4 8 8 20 2,996.00
4. Prepare Final As-Built Record Drawings 1 4 16 21 2,901.00
Total Hours 1 14 20 32 0 0 0 0 0 67
SUMMARY
HOURS SUB-TOTALS 1 14 20 32 0 0 0 0 0 67 -
BILLABLE RATE PER HOUR $265.00 $199.00 $160.00 $115.00 $115.00 $115.00 $70.00 $185.00 $175.00
TOTAL - Construction Phase Services $265.00 $2,786.00 $3,200.00 $3,680.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $9,931.00

Tri County Parkway - City of Schertz




EXHIBIT B - FEE SCHEDULE

Tri County Parkway - City of Schertz
Estimated Level of Effort for Intermediate and Final Design, and Construction Phase Services

POSITION Sr. Project Project Manager/ Mid Project Engineer EIT/ Sr. GIS Survey Admin Mid RPLS SUE/Survey Crew SubConsultant Total Cost
DESCRIPTION Manager/QAQC Sr. Lands Arch Engineer Lands Arch Technician Assistant Manager 2-man Fee Labor hrs.
BILLABLE LABOR RATES $265.00 $199.00 $160.00 $115.00 $115.00 $115.00 $70.00 $185.00 $175.00 Lump Sum

1) Specified Additional Services
Specified Additional Services
Subsurface Utility Engineering (SUE) (5 Level A potholes @ $3,000 each) $15,000.00 0 $15,000.00
Total Hours 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
SUMMARY
|HOURS SUB-TOTALS 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
|BILLABLE RATE PER HOUR $265.00 $199.00 $160.00 $115.00 $115.00 $115.00 $70.00 $185.00 $175.00
|TOTAL - Specified Additiona Services $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $15,000.00 $15,000.00
TOTAL PROJECT SUMMARY
|HOURS SUB-TOTALS 30 278 734 1134 16 74 15 6 90 2377 $354,382.00
|BILLABLE RATE PER HOUR $265.00 $199.00 $160.00 $115.00 $115.00 $115.00 $70.00 $185.00 $175.00 2377
|TOTAL PROJECT SUMMARY $7,950.00 $55,322.00 $117,440.00 $130,410.00 $1,840.00 $8,510.00 $1,050.00 $1,110.00 $15,750.00 $15,000.00 $354,382.00

Tri County Parkway - City of Schertz




Agenda No. 8.

CITY COUNCIL MEMORANDUM

City Council )\ her 27, 2020
Meeting:

Department: Public Works

Subject: Resolution No. 20-R-130 - Consideration and/or action approving a Resolution by the
City Council of the City of Schertz, Texas, authorizing expenditures for
equipment as part of the FY20-21 vehicle and equipment replacement program.
(C. Kelm/S. Williams/C. Hernandez)

BACKGROUND

The Fleet department has established a Vehicle and Equipment replacement program that provides the
City an established method for replacing vehicles and equipment on a schedule that ensures the City's
Fleet continues to operate effectively and efficiently and allows the City to get the most use out of each
vehicle and/or equipment while not overspending on maintenance for outdated equipment. The
following items were identified for replacement and/or purchase for the FY 20-21:

John Deere 624L Loader for approximately $175,000.00 from RDO Equipment in New Braunfels
John Deere Shredder Deck for approximately $5,000.00 from Tellus Equipment Solutions in Seguin

Multiple quotes were obtained for the referenced equipment to ensure best value to the City. The
purchase will be made based on Group Purchasing Cooperative Contract Sourcewell Contract
032119-JDC and Buy Board Contract 611-20.

GOAL

To authorize the City Manager to execute the purchase orders for the purchase of the equipment listed
above.

COMMUNITY BENEFIT

Having an operational Fleet will provide all departments with the necessary equipment to effectively
perform their assigned duties within the City of Schertz

SUMMARY OF RECOMMENDED ACTION
Approval of this resolution will allow the purchase of the equipment listed above.

FISCAL IMPACT

The purchase of the equipment will be funded through the Drainage Department 204-579-581500
(Machinery and Equipment)
with a not to exceed amount of $180,000.00

RECOMMENDATION
Staff recommends approval of Resolution No. 20-R-130.




Attachments
Resolution 20-R-130
John Deere Loader
John Deere Shredder




RESOLUTION NO. 20-R-130

A RESOLUTION BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF SCHERTZ,
TEXAS AUTHORIZING EXPENDITURES FOR EQUIPMENT
PURCHASES AS PART OF THE FY20-21 VEHICLE AND EQUIPMENT
RELACEMENT PROGRAM

WHEREAS, Schertz Fleet Department has a need to purchase a loader and shredder deck
as part of the Vehicle and Equipment Replacement Program; and

WHEREAS, City Staff has done due diligence in researching what equipment best fits the
needs of the department, to obtain the best pricing and to provide the best quality of equipment;
and

WHEREAS, the City of Schertz has chosen RDO Equipment Co, a Sourcewell Group
Purchasing Cooperative Vendor and Tellus Equipment Solutions, a BuyBoard Purchasing
Cooperative Vendor for the purchase the equipment; and

WHEREAS, purchases under the cooperative programs meet the requirements under
Subchapter C, Chapter 791.025 of the T